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Industry No. 1 Since 2002
Consistently Gaining Market Share

Excellent Shareholder Returns
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FINANCIAL HIGHUIGHTS 155 8

For the year ended 31 December 2004 HE_ZTWNF+_A=+—HILEFE
2004 2003
—ETNE —TT =%
HKS’000 HK$’000
BETT BT T
Turnover EEE 3,828,930 2,604,823
Cost of sales $HE A (2,097,617) | (1,461,851)
Gross profit E7 1,731,313 1,142,972
Other operating income H A& & e 9,278 4,724
Selling expenses HEEM (291,733) (227,915)
General and administrative expenses —REEEHR (123,876) (108,394)
Research and development expenses, net ot 9T K B R OF 2 (262,585) (218,360)
Factory relocation costs MEEB X - (5,835)
Profit from operations 45 2 g A 1,062,397 587,192
Finance costs B 15 & A (15) (64)
Profit before taxation B B v 1,062,382 587,128
Taxation 1A (59,787) (51,255)
Net profit for the year AR E EF kA 1,002,595 535,873
Dividends & 2 788,002 461,414

Earnings per share (=3 gl

— Basic — &K HKS$2.61 HK$1.40
261t | B 1.40T
— Diluted —#E HK$2.60 HK$1.39
#5260t | B 1397

Turnover (HK$’000) Net Profit (HK$°000)
BEBEGEE T 3,828,930 B CE¥ T
1,002,595
3,989,130
1,080,183
2,604,823
535,873
1,846,016
1,560,227
284,704
231,246
04
03 04 03
02 02
01 01
00
00



CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT EREBE

Results ES

We are pleased to report that ASM Pacific Technology Limited E IR AR ASM Pacific Technology Limited
and its subsidiaries (the “Group” or “ASM”) achieved turnover MEKBAR ([EEIK[ASM) REZE =T ZF N
amounting to HK$3,828,930,000 in the fiscal year ended F+ZRA=1T—"HLEEHGEEXERAK

31 December 2004, representing an increase of 47.0% 3,828,930,0007T - £ _E 4 [F % #52,604,823,0007T
as compared with HK$2,604,823,000 for the previous year. EE - EMEos 2+ £ - AFEEBENGRE
The Group’s consolidated net profit after tax for the year is BB 1% R % ) A 7S 85 1,002,595,0000T © B EFE
HK$1,002,595,000, which is 87.1% higher than the previous SR R 7 535,873,000 N BE D 2\ T %
year’s net profit of HK$535,873,000. Basic eamnings per share —  REFEERENRMNABE261T(ZZTE
for the year amounted to HK$2.61 (2003: HK$1.40). =4 B¥1.407T) ©

Dividend w8

An interim dividend of HK$0.45 (2003: HK$0.36) and a special FHIR B SR B 045 (2T = F ¢ 51-’5 #0.36
dividend of HK$0.55 per share were paid in August 2004. J0) MR BB RAB B0 TE R ST F
Having established a solid foundation in the microelectronics NARE - BREBMEBFEMEFMBMEYHN
market over the years, ASM intends to further its organic growth BEER  EERRKEBNEBEZ LIRS MERE
path in the near term through enlarging its market share with MNERBATSHMGEAEER  BHRINRAEEER -
diversified, high performance products. There is no short term SETRBAANZEERReAY  URBEARF
need for major cash outlay and the Group has consistently HENEEELTRSRE - THAZHORED
generated significant positive cash flow from operations in each BEMBRAEINOBERLT  EFSHREFHRE

of the past five years. In view of our strong liquidity and rising KA B BRABE1050 (ZEZT=F : BH084
equity base, the Board of Directors has decided to recommend 7T WRZETRFEFWNA T ABERIKE -

a final dividend of HK$1.05 (2003: HK$0.84) per share payable BEREERBELSSTZHFAIKRE - FEEE

on or around 29 April 2005, making a total dividend payment of —ETNFEF AT HLEFEEZFAFER
HK$2.05 (2003: HK$1.20) per share for the year ended kERBE205T (ZEE=4F : BEE1.207T) °
31 December 2004, inclusive of HK$0.55 per share of special ARERFRBEERBESZETNBN BT
dividend. This translates into a 78.6% dividend payout ratio for EEATHARBECOERRBFCIEREESRE
the current year profit; representing a prudent decision to return WEBHENKREESIEREEEZR -

current excessive cash holdings to our shareholders while
continuing to operate the Group with the optimum
shareholders’ funds.

Turnover by Geographical Location (HK$’000) o = gggggg
=& BT T 2003 2004 ’
Wi EEEE BT T = ewns 42272
415,053
539,390
293,096
335,571
281,008 213,680

222,670 280,609 175533
346,325 175,931

204,795
197,768 76,557
222,378
66,302 Taiwan
55,445 53,228 Mainland =y
52,125 71’148 Malaysia China a
45,384 o Philippines  F5kFE s AR 22.2%
. Thailang TOMSKONE GRERE 19.4% 89
ailand i o 4% 19.8%
s Korea P 7 14.1% 15.9%
- UsA #E . 88%  11.3%
Europe Singapore %H N 7.3% 8.2%
Japan E'ﬁp)ﬂ b . 5.8% 2;"7 6.7%
Others B & 5.3% 13.3% o
H 5.2% 2.9%
Lt 1.7%
1.5% 7% 8.5%
- 2.1%

1.4% 2.7%
1.8%



== CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT continued

Review

Although gaining wide-spread acceptance in recent years,
information technology (IT) planning tools and out-sourcing
strategy have really made their presence felt over the last twelve
months. Every sector of the electronics food chain monitored
their projected demands and inventory levels, making prudent
decisions to quickly revise their production schedules upward
or downward as needed. The four quarters of 2004 were as
different as the four seasons of the year. Buoyed by optimistic
projections of electronic end-product demands at the beginning
of the year, the semiconductor industry promptly reacted and
aggressively installed capacity for the latest BGA and chip
scale package (CSP), generating strong requirements for die
and wire bonders used in stacked die and fine pitch bonding.
For most companies, the decent beginning of the year order
backlogs were followed by higher outputs in the second
quarter. Unfortunately, when electronics companies adjusted
their outputs to optimize their inventory levels, the inflection
point for assembly equipment demands clearly occurred in the
middle of the third quarter, with the equipment market turning
from across-the-board boom to selected purchases addressing
specific capability and package requirements. During the
fourth quarter, every company was anxiously looking forward
for spring to come.

Compared with previous years, 2004 overall was a year of
continued recovery and excellent growth for both the
semiconductor and its equipment industries, both in terms of
unit volume and dollar sales. With the healthy world economic
conditions and increasing popularity of hand-held electronic
goods, the semiconductor industry expanded by 24 — 29% in
revenue while the assembly and packaging equipment market
increased by 44 — 49% in 2004, according to the year-end
estimates by various industry analysts. Disregarding the incorrect
mid-year adjustments by various analysts that reflected the
prevailing optimism at the time, both the semiconductor and
assembly equipment industries performed basically in line with
previous projections at the beginning of the year.

Turnover by Products (HK$Million)
ERNBEEEE (B¥BE RN

2,165.2 439.6
83.1% 16.9%
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Our Eagle 60 AP gold ball bonder,
capable of 30 microns linear pad
pitch capability, continues to push
the technology envelope of fine
pitch bonding.

H1FIAIEagle 60 AP £ IR 12 #E#E
B30 REAR BB IZHEEE D T
T BB IR AR H AT o

B E The innovative dual-head Twin Eagle wire bonder doubles the
output of a single-head machine, thereby providing customers
the world’s best cost-of-ownership proposition.

RIFTHIEEER Twin Eagle/ZARHEH)E B B B IR M1E - (KA
EFRHASHRAKA Nz IEm



== CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT continued

Review continued

Consistent with our results over the last five years, ASM once
again outperformed its industry peers and gained market share,
maintaining its number one position in the assembly and
packaging equipment industry. We achieved a Group turnover
of US$491.6 million and net profit of HK$1,002.6 million, a
growth of 47.0% (2003: 41.1%) and 87.1% (2003: 88.2%)
respectively, with both Group turnover and net profit
representing the second highest numbers in ASM’s corporate
history. In fact, capitalizing on the strong market environment
during the first half of 2004, the Group achieved new heights in
revenues and profitability over the six-month period, surpassing
previous peaks in year 2000. For the whole year, return on
capital employed and on sales was 48.8% and 27.5%
respectively; both are ASM’s second highest on record.

With outputs catching up on demands starting the second
quarter and weaker inflows of orders during the second half
year, book-to-bill ratio was 0.89 for the year and our ending
order backlog as of 31 December 2004 was US$63 million
(US$119 million as of 31 December 2003).

In 2004, sales attributable to our five largest customers
combined were 28.0% of the total, with only one customer
exceeding 10%, clear evidence of the success of our continuing
diversified market strategy. We also enjoyed a good
geographical spread mirroring the investment climate of the
industry, with Taiwan being our largest (22.2%) market and
followed by China (19.4%). For the latter, shipments (US$95.3
million) were substantially (78.8%) higher than the preceding
year, creating another new record for the territory.

A comparison of the revenue peaks and valleys of our leading
competitors in 2004 clearly illustrates the importance of
offering diversified products to serve broad application markets
in a rapidly changing economic environment. ASM has
structured its business strategy on such a foundation, resulting
in our financial performance repeatedly outshining our
competitors at challenging times. Our equipment business,
which represented 84.9% of the Group’s turnover in 2004, grew
50.2% to US$417.5 million, achieving a higher growth rate than
our major competitors. We further enlarged the 2004 revenue
gap between ourselves and our closest rival to US$108 million
or 34.9%, larger than the 18.5% and 4.7% gaps of the two
preceding calendar years. Such a strong financial performance
clearly reflects ASM’s leadership position in the two largest
market segments — the wire and die bonder areas — and the
growing acceptance of other ASM products and services.
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== CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT continued

Review continued

Heavy market demands coupled with capacity expansion and
operational improvements in both our new China factory and
Singapore plants resulted in 31.2% growth of our leadframe
business to US$74.1 million in 2004, representing 15.1% of the
Group’s turnover. Both our stamped and QFN etched frames
made good inroads in our target markets, growing faster than
the leadframe industry as a whole which increased by 14.3%
last year according to SEMI’s January 2005 report. The strategic
realignment of our leadframe operation continued as planned,
with our 280,000 sq.ft. factory in Pasir Gudang, Johor Bahru,
Malaysia ready for occupation by end of 2004. We have been
relocating our machine part production and post-plating
activities to this new Malaysian plant since the beginning of the
year, to be followed by the plating operation during the first half
of 2005. Upon the successful transfer of all plating activities
from our Singapore plant to this new Malaysian factory, we
intend to add stamping production to the new facility to
effectively address the stamped frame business in Malaysia and
Singapore markets.

Tech companies increasingly have to deliver solutions that
respond to the end users’ demands. Our customers’
unrelenting needs for ever lower assembly and packaging costs,
new package types like QFN, stacked die and flip chip, and the
ceaseless push of the technology envelope on fine pitch wire
bonding, thin die attachment and ultra thin molded packages
call for innovative solutions and strong R&D commitments from
equipment suppliers.

Last year we launched our Twin Eagle wire bonder (35 microns
capability) featuring two bonding heads, delivering a
productivity gain of 80 — 100% depending on applications.

It requires only 30% more floor space than a single head wire
bonder, making our Twin Eagle the highest throughput and the
lowest cost-of-ownership bonding machine in the world today.
Concurrently, another new model wire bonder, the Eagle 60 AP,
capable of 30 microns linear pad pitch bonding and 10% faster
than our Eagle 60, also migrated to volume production towards
end of the year. In addition, we provide a process solution to
pick ultra thin (down to 50 microns) die with our IC die bonder.
We also offer a new IC die bonder catering for smaller die sizes
with a 30% productivity enhancement over our universal
platform. Besides our flip chip bonder for eutectic solder
process, ASM also offers a complete solution for the small
input/output (1/0) flip chip devices with gold or copper stud
bumping and thermosonic attachment process. All these new
products and solutions could not have been developed in such
a short time without our 600 R&D staff located in Hong Kong
and Singapore, and an ever-increasing R&D expenditure that
amounted to HK$262.6 million (2003: HK$218.4 million),
representing 8.1% of our current year’s equipment sales.
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E® We maintained the number one position in the assembly
and packaging equipment industry we have held since 2002,
further widening the revenue gap with our closest rival to
USS108 million or 34.9%.

FEEH-—SE_FURELEBRR OERGEF—ERGLER L€
— R RTH FHF 2 RMAZEE— S \BEETSE
BRzZ=1L#N °

== ASM’s total solution for image sensor
assembly includes a particle-controlled
inline system linking the die attach,
wire bond, glass attach and lens holder
mounting processes.

ASME B ER R 2 H S = BE—F
B FHEBEHNNBRZS  BAEED
B B BRI ER AT
ZRETF -



== CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT continued

Review continued

Although we had to deal with a much wider range of products
than in the past and a record production run rate during the first
six months of the year, together with the investments for the
new Malaysian plant, we made aggressive capital expenditure
amounting to HK$299.8 million in 2004. Over the years, we
have continued to streamline our working capital management.
Last year, we saw the fruits of our past efforts and achieved
record inventory turnover of 7.06 times (2003: 5.03 times), with
our ending inventory HK$554.8 million only slightly increased
by 4.8% in order to deal with the much higher revenue.
Coupled with our good collection efforts, the small addition in
operating capital requirement during 2004 resulted in a record
free cash flow of HK$957.6 million (2003: HK$392.6 million)
and a return on invested capital of 67.2% (2003: 39.7%).

Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group’s shareholders’ funds increased to HK$2,177,465,000
as at 31 December 2004 (2003: HK$1,915,502,000). As
there were no long term borrowings, gearing of the Group
was zero, the same as for the past five years.

Although HK$706.9 million was paid as dividends and
HK$299.8 million was spent in capital investments during the
twelve-month period, due to good control of working capital
and strong positive cash flow from operation, cash on hand
as of 31 December 2004 increased by 48.8% to
HK$763,359,000 (2003: HK$513,078,000). In fact, a good
portion of the capital investments were funded by the current
year’s depreciation of HK$182.1 million.

There was no bank borrowing as of 31 December 2004.
Current ratio was 3.47. Account receivables have been tightly
monitored during the year, and together with higher revenues
resulted in a major improvement to 57.0 days sales outstanding
(2003: 96.4 days)

The Group has minimal currency exposure as the majority of all
sales were denominated in U.S. dollars. On the other hand, the
disbursements were mainly in U.S. dollars, Hong Kong dollars,
Singapore dollars and Renminbi. The limited yen-based
receivables were offset by some accounts payables in yen to
Japanese vendors.
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ASM offers two platforms of flip
chip bonder : for eutectic solder
or high lead reflow process and
thermosonic attachment with
gold or copper stud bumped die.

ASMIBREF & BRIZIER + 55
BIE25RIDEREHERTES - UR
B2 AT BB S R A E B
SRS -

Capitalizing on the strong market environment during
the first half of 2004, the Group achieved new heights
in revenues and profitability over the six-month period.
ZETE FFEER  EEEFH TERE - B

75 ME B HIRA R B FIETRIFE °




== CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT continued

Human Resources

ASM places special emphasis on both recruiting and keeping
first-class employees, not only through competitive
remuneration packages but also by a total commitment to
rigorous staff development opportunities and training
programs. In general, salary review is conducted annually.
In addition to salary payments, other benefits include
contributions to provident fund schemes and medical
subsidies. Discretionary bonus and bonus shares may be
granted to eligible staff based on the Group’s financial results
and individual performance.

As at 31 December 2004, the total headcount of the Group
worldwide was approximately 6,800 people.

Prospects

According to Semiconductor Industry Association (SIA), sales of
semiconductors for consumer devices in 2004 were for the first
time in industry history greater than sales for corporate gear.
With the consumer a more important driver for the
semiconductor market, in future the health of the chip sector
will be tied more to macroeconomic factors. As outlook in
consumer spending remains positive and semiconductor
content is rising in numerous end products, most industry
analysts (VLS| Research, Dataquest, WSTS, SIA, iSuppli) forecast
a moderate single-digit (0 — 9%) growth for the semiconductor
industry in 2005, after a splendid 2004 that hit record revenues
of US$217 billion, to be followed by higher growth rate in 2006.
According to the 2004 Electronic Trend Publication, IC unit
volume is projected to have compound annual growth rate
(CAGR) of 10.55% over the 2003 — 2008 period.

To meet the constant challenges of higher performance,
diversified functionalities, cost reduction and product
miniaturization, more and more IC packages are being designed
with finer line width, stacked die, chip scale form factor
(e.g. QFN) and system in package (SIP), necessitating the latest
generation of assembly equipment. Forthe assembly
equipment market, the rate of change this year will depend
on the timing of the recovery of the IC packaging segment
in adding capacity-related equipment. Most pundits (VLSI
Research, Dataquest, SEMI) currently project a negative growth
for 2005 ranging from 2 — 22% and expect a double-digit
increase again in 2006.
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== CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT continued

Prospects continued

In the recent years, the assembly equipment industry has been
characterized by its quick swings upwards or downwards
responding to end-market inventory-level adjustments.

To ensure that ASM can flexibly cope with such sudden surges
or a prolonged slowdown, management has instructed our
manufacturing and marketing teams to carefully evaluate our
raw materials pipe-line and work-in-progress (WIP) and take
appropriate actions. Although it is premature to draw any
conclusions, unlike the previous quarter we have seen some
rush orders for capacity-related equipment like wire bonders
in the recent weeks. Hopefully this may indicate that we have
passed the trough and the turning point has arrived sooner
than the sceptics’ projection of the second half of the year.

Although it is more challenging to manage and develop multiple
products serving diversified market segments, over the years
we have persisted with this business philosophy to build a
thriving company more resilient to industry fluctuation than

our competitors. Our differentiated, exciting new wire and die
bonders (as mentioned in the Review Section) with unmatched
cost-of-ownership and process capability, e.g. 30 microns pad
pitch and copper wire bonding, should propel ASM forward by
gaining new customers in the industry’s biggest and second
largest product market segments. The good progress we made
in recent years on flip chip bonders, encapsulation equipment,
integrated test handlers and other chip size/scale (CSP)
assembly equipment have laid a solid foundation for growth,
empowering ASM to aggressively pursue future market
opportunities. Leading customers have shown their recognition
of our long-term commitment to leadframes - as evident in our
new China and Malaysian plants - and demonstrated
enthusiasm to expand business with us.

The key to reinforcing our strategic partnerships with customers
lies in our ability to provide them with integrated business
solutions over and above our state-of-the-art products.

By supporting clients with different packaging and factory
automation solutions using ASM equipment and leadframes,
such as image sensor assembly, QFN packaging, high
brightness LED, copper wire bonding, etc., we are offering them
unparalleled value propositions that have repeatedly unlocked
doors not accessible by a standalone product field evaluation.
And facing new challenges such as bonding on low k dielectric,
fine line width, copper interconnect and thin wafers, our
customers appreciate ASM’s continued process enhancements
to answer their needs. Our innovative solution-selling strategy
markedly differentiates us from all our competitors, enabling us
to further expand our business.
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== CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT continued

Prospects continued

To further strengthen our R&D analytical equipment and
information technology infrastructure, the rapid prototyping of
parts to support our equipment product development, and
equipping our Malaysian plants with tooling, stamping and
plating capabilities, capital investment of HK$200 million was
planned for 2005. Management believes that our aggressive
and consistent investments for the future in facilities, process
and product developments will lead the Company to higher
ground and yield a corresponding return.

With the wealth of process and enabling technologies
accumulated over the years, a track record of successful
execution of our customer-centred business strategy and the
most efficient cost structure in our industry, ASM is well-
positioned to compete in the market place. Our 34.9% revenue
lead over the closest competitor in 2004 further crystallized our
premier position in the industry. The lengthy battle for market
share in a dynamic market environment naturally favours the
combatant who possesses richer resources and a greater
abundance of world-class products. Itis management’s belief
that ASM will continue to out-perform our industry peers in both
strong and soft market scenarios.

Appreciation

During the last year our company has, as promised, refused to
rest on its laurels and produced not only better solutions for its
customers but exceptional results for its shareholders. This has
only been possible because the men and women of many
different nationalities in many countries who constitute the ASM
family have continued to turn in outstanding performances in
their work every day. Without them, we would not have a
business, and on behalf of the Board | would again like to place
on record our appreciation of their accomplishments during the
past year. Because of them, we are number one in the
assembly equipment industry — and | know | can speak for all of
us at ASM when | say that we have every intention of retaining
that position next year!

Arthur H. del Prado
Chairman
24 February 2005
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== New strip plating machines for our
etched frames will be installed at
our new 280,000 sq.ft. Malaysian
factory in the first six months of 2005.
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== Increased market demands, capacity expansion and operational
improvements enabled ASM to increase leadframe turnover last
year by 31.2% to USS74.1 million.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Overview

Rising demands for both equipment and leadframe products
early in the year began a roller-coaster ride through the next
four seasons, with big revenue changes from quarter to quarter.
During the first six months, ASM registered record sales and
profitability. Although the second half year was weaker, there
was nevertheless a substantial growth in output in every
product category during 2004. As a result, the Group achieved
a 47.0%rise in turnover. Both our revenues and profitability
attained levels similar to our record year of 2000, and were the
second best in our corporate history. Benchmarking the
performances of our leading competitors, such stellar results
clearly reflected ASM’s seamless execution of its winning
strategies and continuously increasing momentum in the
market place.

The semiconductor and equipment industries may just have
walked through a splendid year in 2004, but analysts have
projected a slower growth for our customers’ business in 2005
and a negative growth of up to 22% for the assembly
equipment industry itself, with a return to double-digit growth
in 2006. While there have been some scattered signs of an
improved market since the middle of the first quarter, the
revenue change for the year will depend on when the inflection
point for broad-base customer purchases of capacity-related
equipment arrives. Management has taken steps to prepare the
Company to cope flexibly with both sudden surges in demands
and a prolonged slowdown.

As shown in the past, a slow market provides an opportune
time to launch new products and conduct market assaults.
Diversified products serving broad application markets are the
best weapons to protect us against industry fluctuation. With
our financial strengths and human talents, a strong portfolio
of world-class products and an unparalleled cost structure,
ASM fortunately has the resources to provide innovative,
differentiated-value packaging solutions to win customers at
this challenging time.
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== Picking 50-micron thin dies and stacking
them in several layers creates challenges
and opportunities for IC die bonders.
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=- It is ASM’s firm belief — validated
by our track record — that a strong
portfolio of world class products is
key to staying ahead in this dynamic
industry.
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= MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS continued &2 &

Market and Product Development

Equipment Division

In a year with high fluctuation in demands and an estimated
growth rate of 43 — 49% (per VLS| Research, SEMI and
Dataquest) for the assembly equipment industry, ASM once
again outperformed all its major competitors in turnover and
revenue change. Building on our industry-largest market share,
our equipment business grew 50.2% to US$417.5 million,
representing 84.9% of the Group’s turnover in 2004 and the
second highest in our corporate history. We maintained the
number one position in the assembly and packaging equipment
industry we have held since 2002, further widening the revenue
gap between us and our closest rival to US$108 million or
34.9%. This progressively enlarging chasm from the 18.5% and
4.7% of the two preceding calendar years clearly reflects ASM’s
growing market share.

New die, wire and flip chip bonders were introduced during
2004, emphasizing total solutions in stacking thin die, particle-
controlled image sensors assembly, QFN packaging and high
brightness LED applications. Our Eagle 60 AP gold ball bonder,
which continues to push the fine pitch wire bonding technology
envelope and achieves a 10% productivity gain over its
predecessor, has migrated to volume manufacturing.

The innovative dual-head Twin Eagle wire bonder offers
approximately twice the output of a single-head machine,
thereby providing customers the world’s best cost-of-ownership
proposition.

Picking thin dies (down to 50 microns) and stacking them in
several layers create challenges and opportunities for IC die
bonders. Our relentless pursuit for continuous improvement
has resulted in a 30% higher throughput die bonder specially
catering for smaller dies. Furthermore, in addition to providing
a 300 mm. eutectic-solder-reflow-process flip chip bonder, we
have launched a thermosonic-attachment-process flip chip
bonder to complement our stud bumping machine addressing
the low input/output (1/0) devices.

The underlying strength of our equipment business lies not just
in our leadership position in the die and wire bonder market
segments, but also in our host of product offerings in
encapsulation, solder ball placement, package singulation and
test handling: these are all looking at larger share opportunities
in medium-size market sectors. With continuous product
enhancements and market development efforts, we fully expect
these products to produce even more valuable dividends in the
not too distant future.
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The good progress we made in recent years
on integrated test handlers and finishing
systems have laid a solid foundation for
growth.

B I FTEAr & R R TR ES I I BT Z 4 7S
B RIFIER + BIEXZRIT TEEER -

Our equipment business grew 50.2% to
USS417.5 million in 2004, achieving a higher
growth rate than our major competitors.
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= MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS continued &2 &

Market and Product Development continued
Leadframe Division

Thanks to increased market demands, capacity expansion and
operational improvements in both our new China stamped
frames factory and Singapore etched frames plant, ASM
generated a 31.2% gain in leadframe turnover last year,
achieving US$74.1 million leadframe revenue representing
15.1% of the Group’s total sales. This compares favourably
with the SEMI January 2005 report estimating the leadframe
industry to have grown 14.3% in 2004, and is evidence of our
progress in strengthening our leadframe market position
through strategic realignment.

Super fine pitch etching and stamping, precision plating and
bleed control, moisture sensitivity level MSL =1 and the
continued drive for cost reduction pose challenges to our
leadframe business, demanding concerted development efforts
and capital investment in more capable machinery. However,
the migration to lead-free electronics and QFN packaging
represent real opportunities for ASM. Palladium-plated
leadframes have facilitated our market penetration into
strategic integrated device manufacturers (IDMs), while we have
leveraged on our total packaging solution and etching know-
how to build a strong market position on QFN frames.

New strip plating machines to support our etched frames will be
installed in the first six months of 2005. Thereafter, we will
equip our Malaysian plant with stamping capabilities to be
close to some of our target stamped frames customers in
Malaysia and Singapore. Concurrently, we also aim at
broadening our product offerings with fine pitch, high leadcount
TQFP and power leadframes from our China factory, generating
higher business volume to shoulder the necessary overhead.

Capacity and Plant Development

To cope with the soaring demands during the first six months of
2004, we increased our production manpower and made major
purchases of CNC machines for our China factory. As a result,
capital investment in 2004 amounted to HK$299.8 million, in
line with the revised budget announced in July.

Our 280,000 sq.ft. Malaysian factory in Pasir Gudang, Johor
Bahru was completed according to plan. We relocated our
machine part production and post-plating operation to this new
plant at the beginning of the year. It is our intention to further
extend our Malaysian plant’s capabilities to cover both design
and manufacturing activities supporting our Singapore factory.

We have budgeted HK$200 million for capacity and plant
development in 2005. Similar to the previous year, this will be
used for acquiring new analytical equipment, hardware and
software to support R&D, logistics and information systems,
stamping presses and dies, plating lines and post-plating
set-up, CNC machinery for producing parts, and in addition,
fund the remaining investments going into our recently
available Malaysian plant.
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= = QFN packaging represents real opportunities for ASM’s leadframe
and equipment businesses.
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== Our product development strategies revolve around the twin poles
of a relentless drive for superior performance and customized
solutions for high flexibility and investment protection.
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= MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS continued &2 &

Research and Development

The electronics industry is characterized by its continuous drive
for greater miniaturization, faster speed, more efficient electrical
and thermal performances, and higher functionalities with lower
cost for each new generation of product. To support device
manufacturers meeting these challenges, equipment suppliers
increasingly have to deliver customized solutions that answer to
the end users’ specific needs. ASM now has multiple platforms
in practically every major equipment category: die bonder, wire
bonder, flip chip bonder, encapsulation, ball placement,
package singulation and test handler.

Companies in the equipment industry compete not only on
current product offerings but also in innovation rate and time-to-
market of new and better products. To ensure the long term
success of the Company and to come up with more products
fulfilling customers’ diversified needs, we have enlarged our
research and development team based in Hong Kong and
Singapore to approximately 600 people. In 2004, our net R&D
expenditure also increased by 20.3% to HK$262.6 million
(2003: HK$218.4 million), representing 8.1% of our equipment
sales and in line with our R&D funding guidelines.

Drawing on ASM’s advanced enabling technologies such as
motion control, vision systems, optics, materials and reliability,
our product development strategies are polarized into on the
one hand a relentless drive for superior performance — higher
speed, more capable process, improved reliability and user-
friendliness — and on the other for customized solutions
combining lower cost, lower output and smaller footprint,
multiple-chip attachment, ultra-thin or transparent epoxy
encapsulation, wafer level package handling, etc. To fulfil the
former, we have in the pipeline a series of die, wire and flip chip
bonders, and package singulation systems to be launched later
this year. As for the latter, we have either completed or are
further developing additional equipment for image sensor,
photonic devices, smart cards, high brightness LED, RFID,
SIP, MCM, WLP, etc. Itis ASM’s firm belief — validated by our
history — that a strong portfolio of world-class products is key to
staying ahead in this dynamic industry.
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Linear motor and rapid prototyping technologies enhance
ASM’s product development, delivering customized solutions

that answer to the end users’ specific needs.

ERBEMR IR R BEER A BASMBERRR - 1BHRESATE

HIBER T SRR R HIEE

With 600 R & D staff, our net R & D expenditure in 2004
increased by 20.3% to HKS262.6 million, representing
8.1% of our equipment sales.
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= MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS continued &2 &

Financial

Riding on increased demands for assembly equipment and
leadframes in 2004, ASM expanded its turnover 47.0% to
US$491.6 million and achieved 87.1% earnings growth, with
earnings in excess of HK$1 billion. Even though the turnover
and the spectrum of ASM products expands year on year, we
only needed to slightly increase (4.8% or HK$25.3 million) our
total inventory to HK$554.8 million in 2004, attaining a record
inventory turnover of 7.06 times. Receivables have been closely
monitored, resulting in 57.0 days sales outstanding. Bad debt
exposure, if any, is immaterial and well covered by provisions
made in conformity with the Company’s policy. As such, an
impressive cash conversion cycle of 119.9 days, a free cash
flow of HK$957.6 million and a return on invested capital of
67.2% were achieved in 2004.

Notwithstanding that HK$706.9 million was paid as dividends,
HK$42.5million was spent in repurchase of 1,548,000 shares
of Company shares and HK$299.8 million spent in capital
investments during the twelve-month period, cash on hand as
of 31 December 2004 was increased by 48.8% to HK$763.4
million (2003:HK$513.1 million), with the majority of the
capital investments being funded by the current year’s
depreciation of HK$182.1 million.

With no bank borrowing either for short or long term, ASM
achieved an all bank debt to equity ratio of zero and no gearing
for the Group, essentially the same situation as during the past
few years. Due to low interest rates in recent times, net interest
income only amounted to HK$7.9 million for the year. With
rigorous control over our current assets and liabilities,

the current ratio stood comfortably at 3.47. The Group’s
shareholders’ funds increased 13.7% to HK$2,177.5 million as
of 31 December 2004 (2003: HK$1,915.7 million). Order
backlog amounted to US$63 million on the same date.

ASM’s strong financial position is the result of our consistently
profitable and cash-generating business performance in past
years, as well as our conservative fiscal policy, prudent
investment planning and strict working capital management.
With no short term need for major cash outlay while we
continue our organic growth strategy, we aim to continue our
policy of operating the Group with the optimum shareholder
fund and returning any excessive cash holdings to our
shareholders.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Directors present their annual report and the audited
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries

(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Group”) for the year

ended 31 December 2004.

Principal activities
The Company acts as an investment holding company.
Its principal subsidiaries are engaged in the design,

manufacture and marketing of machines, tools and materials

used in the semiconductor industry.

Results and appropriations

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of
HK$1.05 (2003: HK$0.84) per share, which together with the
interim dividend of HK$0.45 (2003: HK$0.36) per share and a
special dividend of HK$0.55 (2003: nil) per share paid during

the year, makes a total dividend for the year of HK$2.05
(2003: HK$1.20) per share.

Details of the results of the Group and appropriations of the
Company are set out in the consolidated income statement on

page 34 and the accompanying notes to the financial
statements.

Property, plant and equipment

During the year, the Group continued to expand its

manufacturing facilities. The Group acquired plant and
machinery for approximately HK$187 million and invested
approximately HK$113 million on building new manufacturing
facilities in Malaysia and upgrading the manufacturing, support

and other facilities.

Details of these and other movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group during the year are set out in note 16 to

the financial statements.

Subsidiaries

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31 December

2004 are set out in note 17 to the financial statements.

Issue of shares

On 15 December 2004, 1,798,500 shares were issued at par to
certain employees pursuant to their entitlements under the

Company’s Employee Share Incentive Scheme.
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z= DIRECTORS’ REPORT continued

Directors

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date
of this report were:

Executive Directors:

Arthur H. del Prado, Chairman

Lam See Pong, Patrick, Managing Director
Fung Shu Kan, Alan

Independent non-executive Directors:

Orasa Livasiri

Tang Koon Hung, Eric (@appointed on 6 September 2004)
Lee Shiu Hung, Robert (appointed on 23 December 2004)
Paulus Cornelis van den Hoek

(resigned on 23 December 2004)

In accordance with Articles 113, 114 and 117 of the Company’s
Articles of Association, Arthur H. del. Prado, Tang Koon Hung,
Eric and Lee Shiu Hung, Robert retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

The term of office for each non-executive Director is the period
up to retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s
Articles of Association.

Biographical details of Directors as at the date of this report are:

Arthur H. del Prado is the Chairman of the Company and
President, Chief Executive Officer and founder of ASM
International N.V. (“ASM International”), the holding company
of the Company. He is also a director of certain subsidiaries of
ASM International. Mr. del Prado currently serves on the Board
of several companies, civic and non profit organizations, among
which the MEDEA+Board, the “Micro Electronics Development
for European Applications” project. Arthur H. del Prado was
formerly a member of the Board of Directors of: Océ van der
Grinten Nederland N.V., Manufacturer of Copiers and Printers;
G.T.I. Holding N.V., an Electronic Equipment and Installations
company; Delft Instruments N.V., a Manufacturer of High-
Technology Industrial and Defence Products; Breevast N.V.,
Project Development and Management; Dujat, Dutch & Japanese
Trade Federation and ABN-AMRO Bank, Advisory Counsel.

Lam See Pong, Patrick, Executive Director, aged 56, is the
Managing Director of the Company. Mr. Lam is also the Vice
President of Asian Operations of ASM International and a director
of certain subsidiaries of ASM International. He has a Bachelor of
Science degree in Electrical Engineering from the University of
Manitoba, Canada, a Diploma in Management Studies from the
University of Hong Kong, and a Masters degree in Business
Administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong. He has
over 30 years of experience in computer and semiconductor
industry. He joined the Group in 1975 and was responsible for
founding ASM International’s operation in South East Asia.
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Directors continued

Fung Shu Kan, Alan, Executive Director, aged 54, is the Financial
Director of the Group in charge of financial planning and
control. He obtained his Diploma and Masters degree in
Business Administration from Hong Kong Polytechnic and the
University of East Asia respectively. He joined the Group in
1978 and before that he had worked for two multinational
semiconductor companies for over 10 years.

Orasa Livasiri, Independent Non-executive Director, aged 49,

was appointed to the Board as an Independent non-executive
Directorin 1994. She is a solicitor in private practice and is a
partner of Messrs. Ng, Lie, Lai & Chan.

Tang Koon Hung, Eric, Independent Non-executive Director,
aged 59, was appointed to the Board on 6 September 2004.
Mr. Tang holds a Degree in Industrial Engineering and a Degree
in Masters in Business Administration. He qualified as a
chartered accountant in Canada and is also a member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Tang
has held various positions in auditing, accounting and finance
with major corporations in Canada and Hong Kong. He is
currently the Head of Internal Audit of MTR Corporation Limited.

Lee Shiu Hung, Robert, Independent Non-executive Director,
aged 72, was appointed to the Board on 23 December 2004.
Mr. Lee is a Certified Public Accountant with over 40 years of
practical experience in auditing, accounting and finance,
taxation and general management. He was engaged in private
practice in the name of Robert S.H. Lee & Co., Certified Public
Accountants since 1984 until his retirement in 2000. Mr. Lee
previously held senior executive positions in multinational
groups, including Jardine Matheson & Co. Limited and
Hutchison International Limited. He was a President of the
Society of Chinese Accountants & Auditors, Hong Kong in
1983/84 and a President of the Australian Society of Certified
Practising Accountants (CPA Australia) Hong Kong Branch in
1986/87. Heis a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, CPA Australia; the Institute of
Chartered Secretaries and Administrators and The Hong Kong
Institute of Company Secretaries.

Employee Share Incentive Scheme

The Group has an Employee Share Incentive Scheme

(the “Scheme”) which is for the benefit of the Group’s employees
and members of management and has a life of 10 years starting
from December 1989. On 25 June 1999, at an extraordinary
general meeting of the Company, the shareholders approved
to extend the period of the Scheme for a further term of 10
years up to 23 March 2010 and allow up to 5% of the issued
share capital of the Company from time to time, excluding any
shares of the Company subscribed for or purchased pursuant to
the Scheme since 23 March 1990, to be subscribed for or
purchased pursuant to the Scheme during the extended period.
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Employee Share Incentive Scheme continued

On 24 February 2004, the Directors resolved to contribute
HK$180,000 to the Scheme, enabling the trustees of the
Scheme to subscribe for a total of 1,800,000 shares in the
Company for the benefit of employees and members of the
management of the Group in respect of their services for the
year ended 31 December 2003 upon expiration of the defined
qualification period. 205,000 of these share entitlements were
allocated to certain Directors.

On 24 February 2005, the Directors resolved to contribute
HK$180,000 to the Scheme, enabling the trustees of the
Scheme to subscribe for a total of 1,800,000 shares in the
Company for the benefit of employees and members of the
management of the Group in respect of their services for the
year ended 31 December 2004 upon the expiration of a defined
qualification period. 205,000 of the share entitlements have
been allocated to certain Directors.

Directors’ interests in shares

Details of the interests of the Directors and chief executives of
the Company and their associates in the share capital of the
Company and its associated corporations as at 31 December
2004 as recorded in the register by the Company pursuant to
Section 352 of the Securities and Future Ordinance (the “SFO”),
or as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies were as follows:

Long positions
(@) Shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company:
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Percentage of
Numberof  shareholdingin

Name of director Capacity shares held the Company
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Arthur H. del Prado Arthur H. del Prado (Note 1) (FH5E1) 207,427,500 53.84%
Lam See Pong, Patrick (Note 2)  #REMEE (Fif7E2) Beneficial owner ~ Ezf#FE A 2,970,000 0.77%
Fung Shu Kan, Alan IR Beneficial owner ~ EzEFA A 316,000 0.08%
Tang Koon Hung, Eric B Beneficial owner ~ Em#FAHA 8,000 0.002%
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Directors’ interests in shares continued EEkiiEs &
(b) Share options of ASM International: (b) ASM International 2 B AL # :
At 1 January Exercised At 31 December
Date of grant Exercise period Exercise price 2004  during the year 2004
®HE 1T{FHER 11efE RZFTWF BEREFE RZTZTMF
—H—H M= +=—A=+—H
Arthur H. del Prado 18 December 1999 18 December 2000 — US$15.44 25,000 25,000 —
—hWhAhE+=ZA+N\H 18 December 2004 15.443 7T
—ZEETE+ A+ N\HBHE
—ETWF+=A+NH
19 December 2001 19 December 2002 — US$19.32 250,000 — 250,000
—EE-F+-A+NH 19 December 2006 19.32%7T
“EE-F+ATHhAZE
—ERRF+ZATAIA
Lam See Pong, Patrick 4 April 2001 31 December 2001- US$15.44 100,000 - 100,000
HRADREE —ZT-FMNAMA 4 April 2006 1544370
“EE-F4+-fF=+—HZE
ZTEFNAMA
Fung Shu Kan, Alan 4 April 2001 31 December 2001 — US$15.44 7,000 — 7,000
IR ZTE—FNANH 4 April 2006 15.443 T
—EE-F+-A=+—HF
ZETRFMAMNA
Notes: Wiz -
1. As at 31 December 2004, Arthur H. del Prado, member of his 1TRZZEZTWNF+=-A=+—H - Arthur H. del

immediate family and a foundation controlled by him
together held about 21.77% of the issued share capital of
ASM International. A wholly-owned subsidiary of ASM
International, Advanced Semiconductor Materials
(Netherlands Antilles) N.V. holds 207,427,500 shares of the
Company as at 31 December 2004. Arthur H. del Prado is
deemed or taken to be interested in the 207,427,500
shares. ASM International also holds the fixed-rate
participating shares of ASM Assembly Automation Limited,
ASM Assembly Materials Limited and ASM Asia Limited
which are wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company.
These shares carry no voting rights, no rights to participate
in a distribution of profits, and very limited rights on a return

Prado » H & R K ik & — f& i Arthur H. del
PradofT %2 2 & € 45 5 ASM International 2
BORANES 2T —HttE - RZEZEMN
F+-HA=+—H ' ASM InternationalZ & &

M /& 2 &) Advanced Semiconductor Materials
(Netherlands Antilles) N.V. # 7 207,427,5000% 7Z&
N AIBEAD o Arthur H. del Prado®] 18 & % B %
207,427 ,5000% I {5 2 # 75 ° ASM International 7R
REXTESHBMERAA - HEFLBEIH
BMEERARIREEFEBEEINERARZD
ZEEMERGD r MZ=ZBARHEREAAT
ZEEMBAT ZERNDITZBHREZIE
A MBBEZEDIR & - WERKRER

of capital. EZTHIIEFTERZER o
2. As at 31 December 2004, Lam See Pong, Patrick beneficially QRZZFETEMFE+_A=+—08  MNAEE=
owns 395,300 shares of ASM International. 5 75 395,300/% ASM Internationalfi% 15 °
Save as disclosed above and other than certain nominee shares BrEMATHEEERAARESEUEETFARR
in subsidiaries held by the Directors in trust for the Company or RAIREMBRAAKENBARE T ZE2ERG
its subsidiaries, as at 31 December 2004, none of the Directors Iy RZEENFF+ZA=+—H AREES
or chief executives of the Company nor their associates had any SRITEAB R R B8 A R AR A B o E (A 48 B
interest or short position in the shares, underlying shares or FEKRD - HEROKESFBEEE T ER
debentures of the Company or any of its associated FORB o

corporations.
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am DIRECTORS’ REPORT continued ESERE &
Directors’ rights to acquire shares or debentures EEREROIESZER

Other than those rights described under the Employee Share
Incentive Scheme and the share options of ASM International
disclosed above, none of the Directors or chief executives or
their spouses or children under the age of 18 had any right to
subscribe for shares of the Company, or had exercised any such
right during the year; and at no time during the year was the
Company, any of its holding companies, fellow subsidiaries or
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors
of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other
body corporate.

Substantial shareholders

As at 31 December 2004, the following persons (other than a
Director or chief executive of the Company) had interests in the
share capital of the Company as recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO:

briE B IR (0 BB = Frad 2 # ) 2 JA £ Tt 2
ASM International 2 RIREHN - FEF KT
BEHEBEZRBHRISHEIA T Z FL L EARE
KRR 2R - MERFRITEZSET -
RERNEMER - AAF - AARZERAE -
5] 55 B B 88 B) s BT /B 8 B) 39 48 2 B4 ] &2 BE A
FEARARESFAHEBEARAQRSEMEMEA
B BHskESFmMERS -

FERRE

RIBZNF+-_A=+—H BARIDEFL
TTHREES - RIBFEDGOIEIBIRATHEFN
BrMArciE  THALHEERNRA KD R

Percentage of
Numberof  shareholding in

Name of shareholder Capacity shares held the Company
e 1 Frisi&in Fris AR ]
o gE! BiEB D
ASM International Corporate NG] 207,427,500 53.84%
Advanced Semiconductor Materials Beneficial ERFAA 207,427,500 53.84%
(Netherlands Antilles) N.V. owner
Schroder Investment Management Investment BB 22,249,395 5.78%
(S’pore) Limited manager

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2004, according to
the register of interests required to be kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFO, there was no person who had any
interest or short position in the shares or underlying shares of
the Company.

Directors’ interests in contracts and connected
transactions

During the year, the Group had entered into certain transactions
with the ASM International group of companies, details of which
are set out in note 30 to the financial statements.

Independent non-executive Directors of the Company confirmed
that the connected transactions have been entered into by the
Group in the ordinary and usual course of business, on normal
commercial terms, and in accordance with the terms of the
agreement governing such transactions that are fair and
reasonable and in the interest of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

Arthur H. del Prado has interest in ASM International as
disclosed in “Directors’ interests in shares” above.

Save as disclosed above, no contracts of significance to which
the Company, any of its holding companies, fellow subsidiaries
or subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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Directors’ service contracts

No Director of the Company has a service contract with any
company in the Group which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation (other than
statutory compensation).

Purchase, sale or redemption of shares

During the year ended 31 December 2004, the Company
repurchased on the Stock Exchange, a total of 1,548,000 shares
of HK$0.1 each at an aggregate price of HK$42,485,000

(the highest/lowest price per share paid: HK$28.90/26.55).
The repurchased shares were cancelled upon repurchase and
accordingly, the issued share capital of the Company was
reduced by HK$155,000 thereof. The premium payable on
repurchase of HK$42,330,000 was charged against the share
premium and an amount of HK$155,000 for shares cancelled
was transferred from accumulated profits to the capital
redemption reserve. Taken into account of the current market
condition and the cash position of the Company, the directors
considered that the repurchases of shares were in the best
interest of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of the
subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s shares during the year under review.

Pre-emptive rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Articles of Association although there are no
restrictions against such rights under the laws in the
Cayman Islands.

Major customers and suppliers

The aggregate sales attributable to the five largest customers of
the Group were less than 30% of the Group’s turnover for the
year under review.

The aggregate purchases attributable to the five largest
suppliers of the Group were less than 30% of the Group’s
purchases for the year under review.

Donations

During the year, the Group made charitable and other donations
amounting to approximately HK$154,000.
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Corporate governance

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2004, the Company
has complied with the Code of Best Practice as set out in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
(the “Listing Rules™) on the Stock Exchange which were then
in force.

The Company has received, from each of the independent
non-executive directors, an annual confirmation of the
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules on
the Stock Exchange. The Company considers all of the
independent non-executive directors are independent.

Sufficiency of public float

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year ended 31 December 2004.

Auditors

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to

re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the

Company.

On behalf of the board
Lam See Pong, Patrick
Director

24 February 2005
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AUDITORS’ REPORT ERE R E

To the Shareholders of ASM Pacific Technology Limited BIASM Pacific Technology Limited 2 88 j% 5
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability) (REESHSTMATZBER LA

We have audited the financial statements on pages 34 to 74 AZEANTE R EZHE N EIMEFT4E IR
which have been prepared in accordance with accounting ERLEEM e RAGROPFERE -

principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of Directors and Auditors EE R Z @B & T

The Company’s Directors are responsible for the preparation ERRESHEBEREAEETEQNTINMBHRE
of financial statements which give a true and fair view. EREZEVERRET  EFVABEREKA

In preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view BHEAGETIE -

itis fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are

ATEEERBESZERER  AESEUB
BREERBIZR  UEREZBRRESR

selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based WEEME R AT TR AREZADREM
on our audit, on those financial statements and to report our HEMALTE ESFAEERET -

opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

Basis of opinion BERER

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of AKITEHRBEBSTMAEEMONZEERHET
Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of BRI - ERSEEREIMESAEZEYT B
Certified Public Accountants. An audit includes examination, WERMHEHERBEESEBBANEE - TEET
on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and HEERREZTYBREREMENERGF AN
disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an i BTN EHBREGEEG BERAK
assessment of the significant estimates and judgments made EEEMEREBER  REGERERAL T
by the Directors in the preparation of the financial statements, WEZEGER -

a.nd of whether the accounting policies are approprllate to the KBS AR TES TR - 5 HE— g
circumstances of the Company and the Group, consistently N

AIRRLFENEMRBERBR  EATTHEE

ied and ad di d. - N e s N + =
applied and adequately disclose BRAMEE RXESHERS2EFEEE

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the SRR - EHAEHREE - EREERK -
information and explanations which we considered necessary in AINMEEHEZSTYBREMEAMNERLELE L
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable RREH - RTHE  AITHEZIEL AT
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from BEREBIYTEEMER -

material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of
information in the financial statements. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion BER

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view FTRBLAMTBREHETEQN F i M
of the state of affairs of the Company and the Group as at Epalk EBEEERZ-ZZEENF+ZA=+-—
31 December 2004 and of the profit and cash flows of the AN BERAE BESEHEZEZBLEZFEN
Group for the year then ended and have been properly prepared HAMMBELRE  TOKRBEBSQTELN
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong BREERMEZERE -

Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu BEBE FAEKR S ST
Certified Public Accountants HES A
Hong Kong, 24 February 2005 B —EETRAF A=+ MH
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

For the year ended 31 Decenber 2004HZ-—TZENF+-_A=+—HILFE

W 2 4R

Not es 2004 2003
M 3E —ETNE —TT-F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT BT T
Turnover EETE 4 3,828,930 2,604,823
Cost of sales SHEERA (2,097,617) | (1,461,851)
Gross profit EF 1,731,313 1,142,972
Other operating income HEh g e 9,278 4,724
Selling expenses HEEMH (291,733) (227,915)
General and administrative expenses —MRERER (123,876) (108,394)
Research and development expenses, net MERERELH 6 (262,585) (218,360)
Factory relocation costs WBEBEY R 7 - (5,835)
Profit from operations g e | 8 1,062,397 587,192
Finance costs B 755 A 12 15) (64)
Profit before taxation B B A 1,062,382 587,128
Taxation THIE 13 (59,787) (51,255)
Net profit for the year REEFmA 1,002,595 535,873
Dividends % & 14 788,002 461,414
Earnings per share BT 15
- Basic — &R HKS2.61 HK$1.40
#2617t | B 1.407T
~ Diluted — e HKS$2.60 HK$1.39
E#2.60T | BE1.397T
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

At 31 December 2004

RZZFEFOEF+ZA=1+—H

GeEEEARE

Notes 2004 2003
B 7 —ETNE —TT =%
HKS’000 HK$’000
BETT BT T

Non-current assets REEE
Property, plant and equipment Y WE MR 16 781,822 696,652
Deferred tax assets BEERIBEE 24 1,999 2,353
783,821 699,005

Current assets HEEE
Inventories FE 18 554,830 529,542
Trade and other receivables B 5 K H b R 3 19 642,223 740,250
Bank balances and cash RITHEHBERE 763,359 513,078
1,960,412 1,782,870
Current liabilities REAE

Trade and other payables B 5 REAMEMER 20 461,284 486,634
Taxation FEAT B IE 103,099 70,512
564,383 557,146
Net current assets REBEEFE 1,396,029 1,225,724
2,179,850 1,924,729

Capital and reserves BEREE
Share capital N 21 38,527 38,502
Dividend reserve iR EREE 404,532 323,415
Other reserves E 1,734,406 1,553,585
Shareholders’ funds BERES 2,177,465 1,915,502

Non-current liabilities EHEBHERE
Deferred tax liabilities RERIBEAE 24 2,385 9,227
2,179,850 1,924,729

The financial statements on pages 34 to 74
were approved and authorised for issue by
the Board of Directors on 24 February 2005
and are signed on its behalf by:

Arthur H. del Prado
Director

Lam See Pong, Patrick
Director

FBMERETIE 2 EHRERER

—EERE_A-tNAEEES
oM TR THNEERRESR

=
Arthur H. del Prado

=
R E
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BALANCE SHEET

At 31 December 2004

BEAERR

Notes 2004 2003
M 7 —ETNE —TT =%
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT BT T
Non-current assets EREEE
Interest in subsidiaries P ENGIE: Fa 17 484,211 395,182
Current assets HEEE
Trade and other receivables B 5 Kk H A W AR 3 760 654
Amounts due from subsidiaries [P ENGIR 606,767 781,846
Bank balances and cash RITHEHBRLRS 455,492 290,576
1,063,019 1,073,076
Current liabilities REAE
Trade and other payables B 5 Kk EAbFE BR K 663 592
Amounts due to subsidiaries M8~ 7] U R E 288,033 109,808
288,696 110,400
Net current assets RBEEFE 774,323 962,676
Net assets BEEHE 1,258,534 1,357,858
Capital and reserves BEERREE
Share capital [N 21 38,527 38,502
Dividend reserve % B 7 1 404,532 323,415
Other reserves EH 23 815,475 995,941
Shareholders’ funds BEEE 1,258,534 1,357,858
Arthur H. del Prado %
Director Arthur H. del Prado
Lam See Pong, Patrick 5%
Director FA B e



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY MRFEBEE 2GR ERE

For the year ended 31 December 2004 HE-_ZZNF+_A=+—HIEFE
Capital
Share Share redemption  Capital Exchange Accumulated Dividend
capital  premium reserve  reserve reserve profits  reserve Total
BA BRARE EABORE EXGEE ELRE ZEEN REEE B
HK$°000  HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000  HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
BRI BT BETr B%Tr BT AT B%Trx A%t
At 1 January 2003 RZEE=F
—HA—H 38,333 | 126,528 - 70,944 (79,262) |1,354,197 | 245,332 1,756,072
Shares issued under Rk EE R

the Employee Share LIRS

Incentive Scheme 125 169 - - - - - - 169
Exchange differences BEFBUN

on translation of BEARE

financial statements of BERAEEY

operations outside Hong EREBER

Kong and gains not re e

recognised in the BERAK

consolidated income FHER

statement & - - - - 6,719 - - 6,719
Net profit for the year REEF 5T - - - - — | 535873 —| 535,873
Interim dividend declared ~ JE {3 HEfi% & - - - - — | (137,999 | 137,999 -
Final dividend proposed BERHRES - - - - — | 323,415) | 323,415 -
Dividends paid BIRATRE - - - - - — | (383,331)| (383,331)
At 31 December 2003 RZTT=F

and 1 January 2004 +-A=+-—H

k—ZZMF
—HA—H 38,502 | 126,528 - 70,944 (72,543) 1,428,656 | 323,415 1,915,502
Shares issued under Rk EE R

the Employee Share B2 Bl & 3%

Incentive Scheme 12k 180 - - - - - - 180
Repurchase of shares [l 88 2 B% 17 (155) - 155 - - (155) - (155)
Premium paid on [l 2 B 10 2

repurchase of shares EfRE — | (42,330 - - - - —| (42,330
Exchange differences BREEBUI

on translation of BB N A%

financial statements of BERAEEZ

operations outside EREER

Hong Kong and gains not e e

recognised in the BERAK

consolidated income THRZ

statement Wz - - - - 8,558 - —| 8558
Net profit for the year RFEF R A - - - - — 11,002,595 — (1,002,595
Interim dividend declared & - Hi % 5. - - - - — | (72,561) | 172,561 -
Special dividend declared &1 5 BIfi% & - - - - — | (210,909) | 210,909 -
Final dividend proposed BRERARES - - - - — | (404,532) | 404,532 -
Dividends paid BIRATRE - - - - - — | (706,885)| (706,885)
At 31 December 2004 RZZTTNF

+=-—B=+—H 38,527 84,198 155 70,944 (63,985) | 1,643,094 404,532 | 2,177,465
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the year ended 31 December 2004

mEHS

BE-PENE+-A=+—HILER

E2H%

Note 2004 2003
B 5 —EENE —TT=F
HKS$’000 HK$’000
EETT BB T T
Operating activities BEED
Profit before taxation B B0 B 1,062,382 587,128
Adjustments for: HE
Depreciation e 182,114 153,465
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEWE  BE R
and equipment REZBE 32,247 25,459
Staff compensation in terms BITROIER
of issue of shares EE 180 169
Interest income FB A (7,923) (3,934)
Interest expense FEXH 15 64
Operating cash flows before movements in Rt EERZ
working capital LEREME 1,269,015 762,351
Increase in inventories 78 2380 (23,714) (19,832)
Decrease (increase) in trade and B 5 K H A JE AR 5K
other receivables ZOREE (38 0) 104,749 (293,815)
(Decrease) increase in trade and B S5 MhHEMEMER
other payables 2 CRVEE) 32 hn (31,653) 169,238
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes EEEEHHEERN
on inter-company balances NSICES vl -2 2,864 (8,951)
Cash generated from operations LEME2E2 1,321,261 608,991
Income taxes paid XSS R (33,557) (19,971)
Interest paid SRR (15) (64)
Net cash from operating activities BEIDHFHRESEA 1,287,689 588,956
Investing activities ®&IER
Interest received FLEMA 7,923 3,934
Purchase of a subsidiary Ue B — R B A A 25 1,730 -
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant HEWE  BERKE
and equipment Fr 18 318 865 475
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEWE  BELIRHE (299,779) (160,513)
Net cash used in investing activities BREEHZFHE&XH (289,261) (156,104)
Financing activities RiEIEE
Dividends paid & AR B (706,885) (383,331)
Repurchase of shares [ 8 2 Ik 9 (42,485) -
Repayment of bank loans EERITEX - (3,482)
Net cash used in financing activities REEEZFHS&XH (749,370) (386,813)




m= CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT continued SE&BREEEELHR E

2004 2003
—®EOE -—FT=4
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BET T
Net increase in cash and
cash equivalents HeRFEEEHEZEM 249,058 46,039
Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the year FYZHRERREEHE 513,078 465,569
Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes INBEERBSIHZBE 1,223 1,470
Cash and cash equivalents at
end of the year, represented FRZBESRBLEFHE
by bank balances and cash BRITHBRES 763,359 513,078
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NIOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bt #58R R Bif e

For the year ended 31 December 2004

1

General

The Company is an exempted company incorporated in the
Cayman Islands and its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Its
ultimate holding company is ASM International N.V. (“ASM
International”), a company incorporated in the Netherlands.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. Its
principal subsidiaries are engaged in the design, manufacture
and marketing of machines, tools and materials used in
semiconductor industry.

Potential impact arising from the recently issued
accounting standards

In 2004, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA”) issued a number of new or
revised Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs™) and
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(hereinafter collectively referred to as “new HKFRSs”) which
are effective for accounting periods beginning on or after

1 January 2005. The Group has not early adopted these new
HKFRSs in the financial statements for the year ended

31 December 2004.

In April 2004, the HKICPA issued HKFRS 2 “Share-based
Payment” which requires an expense to be recognised where
the Group buys goods or obtains services in exchange for
shares or rights over shares, or in exchange for other assets
equivalent in value to a given number of shares or rights
over shares. The principal impact of HKFRS 2 on the Group is
in relation to the expensing of directors’ and employees’
shares of the Company granted under Employee Share
Incentive Scheme (“Scheme”- see note 22 for details),
which are calculated with reference to the market value of
shares at the date of grant. Currently, the costs on the
Scheme are recognised as expenses in the period in which
the relevant employees’ services are rendered and are
calculated with reference to the nominal value of shares
expected to be issued under the Scheme.

The Group intends to follow the transitional provisions set
out in HKFRS 2. In relation to shares granted on or before

7 November 2002 and shares granted after 7 November
2002 and vested before 1 January 2005, the Group does not
intend to recognise and expense those shares with reference
to the market value of shares at the date of grant. However,
in relation to shares granted after 7 November 2002 and
vested on or after 1 January 2005, such shares should be
accounted forin accordance with HKFRS 2.

BHE-_ZEENE+-_A=+—HIFE

R0y
ARABA—RRHASHESHEMELIZHE TR -
HBRMWAREEBR AR ZFERRA A ([BRAT])
EMEE - AR 2 HEER AT AR A
5 BX 3Z 2 ASM International N.V. ([ASM
International )

ARBB—RREEZERAR - EXENEBE QA
EBRERT  RERHEFERTIXRMAZEM
TARYE -

54 5 4 0 8 ) T 28 3R
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m= NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

2 Potential impact arising from the recently issued

accounting standards continued

The adoption of HKFRS 2 would have a significant impact on
the results of operations and financial position of the Group
for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005.
However, it has no significant effect on the results for the year
ended 31 December 2004 or prior accounting periods.

In relation to other new HKFRSs, the Group does not expect
that their issuance will have a material effect on how the
results of operations and financial position of the Group are
prepared and presented.

Significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention and have been prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted

in Hong Kong. The principal accounting policies adopted are
as follows:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
made up to 31 December each year. All significant
inter-company transactions and balances within the Group
have been eliminated on consolidation.

The results of subsidiaries acquired and disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated income statement
from and up to their effective dates of acquisition and
disposal respectively.

Revenue recognition

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and
when title has been passed.

Interest income from bank deposits is accounted for on an
accrual basis by reference to the principal outstanding and at
the interest rates applicable.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property,
plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives, using
the straight line method, at the following rates per annum:

Leasehold land Over the term of the lease
Buildings 4%

Leasehold improvements 33',%

Plant and machinery 10% to 331/,%

Furniture, fixtures and equipment  10% to 20%

The gain or loss arising from disposal or retirement of an
asset is determined as the difference between the sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in the income statement.
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== NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

3

Significant accounting policies continued
Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
balance sheet at cost or directors’ valuation less any
identified impairment loss.

Income from investments in subsidiaries is accounted for
when the Company’s right to receive the dividend payment
has been established.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Costis calculated using the standard cost method,
which closely approximate the actual cost calculated using
the first-in, first-out method.

Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which itis incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from
development expenditure is recognised only if it is
anticipated that the development costs incurred on a
clearly-defined project will be recovered through future
commercial activity. The resultant asset is amortised on a
straight line basis over its useful life.

Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be
recognised, development expenditure is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Government grants received as subsidy for the Group’s
research and development activities are recognised in the
same period as those expenses are charged in the income
statement.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to
be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.
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m= NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

3 Significant accounting policies continued

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the
income statement because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years, and it
further excludes income statement items that are never
taxable or deductible.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable
on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is
accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are
not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill (or negative goodwill) or from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary differences and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the
asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to the
income statement, except when it relates to items charged
or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax
is also dealt with in equity.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases when the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assets concerned to the Group. All other
leases are classified as operating leases and the annual
rentals are charged to the income statement on a straight
line basis over the term of the relevant leases.
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== NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

3

Significant accounting policies continued

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the
approximate rates ruling on the dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies, except funds advanced to subsidiaries which are
regarded as permanent equity funding, are re-translated at
the rates ruling on the balance sheet date. Gains and losses
arising on exchange are dealt with in the income statement.
Funds advanced to subsidiaries which, although not
designated as capital, are regarded as permanent equity
funding, are stated at historical rates.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of subsidiaries
outside Hong Kong are translated at the exchange rates at
the balance sheet date and the results of subsidiaries
outside Hong Kong are translated at the average exchange
rate for the year. All exchange differences arising on
consolidation are dealt with in the exchange reserve.

Employee Share Incentive Scheme

The costs on the Employee Share Incentive Scheme are
recognised as expenses in the period in which the relevant
employees’ services are rendered and are calculated with
reference to the nominal value of shares expected to be
issued under the scheme.

Retirement benefit schemes

The retirement benefit costs charged to the income
statement represent the contribution payable in respect of
the current year to the Group’s defined contribution
retirement schemes, state-managed retirement benefit
schemes and Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme.

Turnover

Turnover represents the amounts received and receivable for
goods sold to customers during the year, less returns and
allowance.

MBERME &

FEEBK E

IS R IR
SINEZXZFHRIHE R ZKBRERIFE - UMK
BECEERBBEDREEABREERZER
BE  HENTHBARIERAKARZESN
RIBEAIRRSIN - AWM ELZ BB 15 B ARE
RREE - BN THERT 2 FRIEBRALIERETE
REXR  BNERA/KARZESMIRBEES
[EXRTEIRK -

EEGHEER  TENIMBRARZEEREE
REERBERGEEAHZEXRTE  MEBNA

SMMBRR ZEBRIRFERNZ FHERFTE -

AGaEMELECMAERLBREEIRALE

fFEmERE -

1 & B 15 8% B 1 B
RERMREGE 2 ERGNAMREERRERSE
ARSI L YREZHEREHETRN
ZERHEEFE -

BB E

B ERP R 2 BRREFRAEARERARNE
E LB E HFOR ARG &) - BIRE R INGE A A &
Kot RS 8B ZHK -

ExE
EEBRRRFELEERTEPZEKRIEK
RERERE R -
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5 Business and geographical segments ¥ RIS 5 &

(A) Business segments (ER) £ 758
For management purposes, the Group is currently Z£&EE 5 @ NE B R DK
organised into two operating divisions — MAEEHPT — BB RS RIESR -

equipment and leadframe. These divisionsare ~ ZEHPFIIAEEBEUZ2HEE
the basis on which the Group reports its primary 2 S8 & £ 2 Z#f -
segment information.

Principal activities are as follows: FEEBR -

Equipment —manufacture and marketing of B -REREEFEERE
semiconductor machines and tools ;KTHA

Leadframe — manufacture and marketing of SIRIER -2 E REELEREME

semiconductor materials

(i) Segment information about these businesses (—)#HE _ZTZENF+ _/F=+—HILFE
for the year ended 31 December 2004 is BEZEBIHBERZNNAT ¢
presented below:

Income statement W25 R+
HK$°000
BT T
Turnover -]
Equipment B 3,252,042
Leadframe SIRIER 576,888
3,828,930
Result B
Equipment B 992,139
Leadframe 5| MRHEZR 62,335
1,054,474
Unallocated corporate income ROz RaElMA 7,923
Profit from operations 48 5 F 1,062,397
Finance costs M ER 15
Profit before taxation K B4 Al & A 1,062,382
Taxation g (59,787)
Net profit for the year R [EF i 1,002,595
Balance sheet BEEER
Equipment  Leadframe Consolidated
B 5| 4R HE SR RE
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BETT BETFT
Assets BE
Segment assets DEEE 1,578,976 292,517 | 1,871,493
Unallocated corporate assets ROz REIEE 872,740
Consolidated total assets REBERE 2,744,233
Liabilities afE
Segment liabilities DELEE 381,316 79,339 460,655
Unallocated corporate liabilities AOBEZARIAE 106,113
Consolidated total liabilities mABEER 566,768
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5 Business and geographical segments

continued

(A) Business segments continued

Other information

EB RIS A

() EF 58 &
HiEH

MEBHRME &

Equipment  Leadframe Consolidated
FiE BlmIEZR A
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT A¥ETT BETR
Capital additions BEEE 231,568 68,211 299,779
Depreciation Eiin=1 115,354 66,760 182,114
Loss on disposal of property, HEME BEK
plant and equipment R EE 32,060 187 32,247
(ii) Segment information about these businesses (Z)HE _-—ZTZT=F+_-HF=+
for the year ended 31 December 2003 is —BULHFEBBZESEHIBER
presented below: ER 7B
Income statement Wiz R F
HK$’000
BT T
Turnover -
Equipment B 2,165,189
Leadframe 5| ARHELR 439,634
2,604,823
Result ES
Equipment B 579,573
Leadframe (Note) SIfFAELR (7)) 3,685
583,258
Unallocated corporate income ROBLZ A BEHA 3,934
Profit from operations 5 v 587,192
Finance costs BisE R (64)
Profit before taxation B 4 A1 587,128
Taxation A (51,255)
Net profit for the year NFEF T 535,873

Note: The amount has been arrived at after deduction of #Ha EHREEEBHRX
factory relocation costs of HK$5.8 million (see note 7). BERABNTET (RIWET) -

Balance sheet BEBMER

Equipment  Leadframe Consolidated
Bl SIARIER e
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BEFTT BETT BETE

Assets BE
Segment assets DEEE 1,623,479 313,411 | 1,936,890
Unallocated corporate assets KoMz RRIEE 544,985
Consolidated total assets REAEMRTE 2,481,875

Liabilities Al
Segment liabilities DEEE 405,581 73,568 479,149
Unallocated corporate liabilities Koz RrBE 87,224
Consolidated total liabilities meaBEEE 566,373
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5 Business and geographical segments

continued
(A) Business segments continued

Other information

Capital additions

Depreciation

Factory relocation costs

Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

(B) Geographical segments

The Group’s operations are principally
carried out in the People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC”), including Hong Kong
and Mainland China, Singapore and
Malaysia.

(i) An analysis of the Group’s turnover and
profit from operations by location of
operations is as follows:

EB RIS A

() EFH 58 &
it A

AEEE

e

BEEBHX

HEME  BER
ESaPaE

(T) #3555

MBERMET &

Equipment
B

HK$’000

BT T

77,058
113,949

7,768

REBZEBIZEREARKM

B ([RE])
FONAE Ko S5 R EE o

CBRERERPEKE

() AEBEZEERBRMEEHET

mEBWEOTWAT

Turnover

2004
—sens

CES
2003

—ET=F ZFFNFE —_TT=F
K

Leadframe Consolidated

5| #RHE SR ®mE
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT BETT
83,455 160,513
39,516 153,465
5,835 5,835
17,691 25,459
Profit from
operations
8 5 F)
2004 2003

HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000
BETRT EBETT BEFRT BBTT

Location of operation Z2EHE
The PRC i 1,992,532 1,239,808 549,981 230,998
Singapore and Malaysia Frondg & 5 R FE 1,836,398 1,365,015 504,493 352,260
3,828,930 2,604,823 1,054,474 583,258
Unallocated corporate income ROBLZ A BEHA 7,923 3,934
Profit from operations 48 5 F 1,062,397 587,192
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5 Business and geographical segments

continued
(B) Business segments continued

(i) A geographical breakdown of the
Group’s turnover by geographical
market is as follows:

EB RIS A

(Z) s g 53 8B &
(D) AREBZEEXRRT S
DEA T

MBERME &

2004 2003
—TTNE —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT BT T

Location of market TGt E
Taiwan =0 ] 850,975 516,805
Mainland China B KB 742,272 415,053
Malaysia Bk 539,390 293,096
Philippines JFEE 335,571 213,680
Hong Kong aAs 281,008 175,238
Thailand & 280,609 175,931
Korea o 222,670 346,325
United States of America % 204,795 76,557
Singapore N 197,768 222,378
Europe BUM 66,302 53,228
Japan A A 55,445 71,148
Others H 52,125 45,384
3,828,930 2,604,823

Contribution to profit by geographical
market has not been presented as the
contribution to profit from each market
is substantially in line with the overall
Group ratio of profit to turnover.

(iii) The following is an analysis of the
carrying amount of segment assets,
and additions to property, plant and
equipment, analysed by the
geographical area in which the
assets are located:

o35 20 8 T 45 30 A B BUR
BER AE—EsEZ
i M B R B 5 ] 2 U R 3
LR KA o

(SIRTREEBEEMRE
wE Az D BEEREE
KW - BEREREZIEE -

Carrying amount of
segment assets

Additions to property,
plant and equipment

NEHEEREERE ME - BB RRHEE
Year ended Year ended
31.12.2004 31.12.2003  31.12.2004 31.12.2003
—ETmE —EET=F CZETENF —ET=F
+=B=+-H +—A=+—-B+=ZB=+-H +-—A=+—8H
2Z2EE k2 FE
HKS’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT BT T BETT BT T
The PRC + 2,022,703 1,818,710 188,894 134,704
Singapore and Malaysia N &S RAE R 719,531 660,812 110,885 25,809
2,742,234 2,479,522 299,779 160,513
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6 Research and development

expenses, net

The Group received research and development
grants from government sources. The amount
of grants received which has been offset against
the research and development expenses
during the year amounted to HK$992,000
(2003: HK$1,214,000).

Included in research and development expenses
is depreciation on property, plant and equipment
of HK$5,927,000 (2003: HK$6,057,000) and
rental of land and buildings under operating
leases of HK$2,606,000 (2003: HK$2,117,000).

Factory relocation costs

The amounts represented costs for relocation
and closure of a Group’s factory in Hong Kong
to Mainland China.

75 8 R Bt =X

MRERFERFXH

EEEBRFHTHEREREZE -
RERNKBTEEMRFELEZERATRE
A 2 88 L E 5 992,000
(ZZEZT =4 : B%1,214,0007T) °

MREERBEREILBEDE  BER
BT E BBEES5,927,0000 (= F
T =4 B16,057,0007T) 0 KA
BERHOERO L REFAELS A
12,606,000 T(ZEZE=4F :

B #2.117,0007T)

BEEBHX
HERAKEAZARET —RURBEZ
BEREBERBRAREZFA -

&

Profit from operations HERR
2004 2003
—EFENE —TT=F
HKS$’000 HK$’000
BETR BT T
Profit from operations has been A& w FE AR -
arrived at after charging:
Auditors’ remuneration % BLAD B & 3,685 2,804
Depreciation e 182,114 153,465
Loss on disposal of property, plant and LEWE  BER
equipment Bl E] 32,247 25,459
Minimum lease payments for land and buildings T REFZEERLY
under operating leases 2 &ERE 32,551 35,768
Staff costs, including directors’ remuneration BEER BREZEMS 747,686 556,957
and after crediting: IWEEFA -
Interest income FE WA 7,923 3,934
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9

Directors’ emoluments ESiE
2004 2003
SITTHEE
HK$’000 HK$’000
EETT BT T
Fees to independent non-executive Directors FHITEFHS 704 600
Other emoluments to executive Directors: HITEFREMBME -
— Salaries and other benefits - HeREMFIR 7,551 4,943
- Performance related incentive payments - BERAZRS 2,850 4,423
— Pension contribution — RIRESHK 851 831
Directors’ remuneration EEHE 11,956 10,797
In addition to the above, 205,000 B Eatsh - KRB RAFEIRE
(2003: 205,000) shares of the Company EER M EEHIE A TEHT
were issued to certain executive Directors E F 172050000 (—ZEZE =
during the year under the Employee Share 4 : 205,0000%) "R R ©
Incentive Scheme. The market value of ZEBRMRETHZMEABE
these shares at the date of issue amounted 5,771,000 (ZEZE =4 : B
to HK$5,771,000 (2003: HK$6,437,000). 6,437,0007T) °
The emoluments of the Directors, EF2HMEeRELAT (TR
excluding the share incentive benefits, D SR B 2 1538) ¢
were within the following bands:
Number of directors
E=YN
2004 2003
SLLTE
HK$nil to HK$1,000,000 # — 151,000,0007T 5 3
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 7 #1,500,0017C — 7 #2,000,0007T 1 1
HK$8,000,001 to HK$8,500,000 78 1 8,000,0017T — /% #58,500,0007T - 1
HK$9,000,001 to HK$9,500,000 7 #9,000,0017T — 7 #9,500,0007T 1 —




m= NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

10 Employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid individuals included
two (2003: two) Directors, details of
whose remuneration are set out in note 9.
The emoluments of the remaining three
(2003: three) individuals were as follows:

12 & #r

IfuGReFMz ALTRERLES
(ZZ2Z=%F: M) FRHEME
ZRBHNM B RERMEEIE -
BT=AL(ZTZE=F: ={1)
ZHEmT

MBERMET &

2004 2003

—EEmE —ET=F

HKS$’000 HK$’000

BETT BT T

Salaries and other benefits e REMFE 6,223 4,381

Performance related incentive payments FRRRZ®S 1,342 2,704

Pension contribution RIKE R 388 399
In addition to the above, 180,000 Br Eatoh - RATRRAFEERE

(2003: 170,000) shares of the Company
were issued to the relevant highest-paid
employees during the year under the
Employee Share Incentive Scheme.

The market value of these shares at the
date of issue amounted to HK$5,067,000
(2003: HK$5,338,000).

Their emoluments, excluding the share incentive
benefits, were within the following bands:

EERMEBFERNEBER
=B 2 A - #77180,0008%
(ZZEZT =4 : 170,000%)
KRB o ZERMHNEETT

H 2 T 1{E A% ¥ 5,067,0007T
(ZZ2Z =4 : #¥5,338,0007T) °

FREEFMERZNT (TR it
Befn BB S E 2 5 a)

Number of employees

BB AR
2004 2003
—EENE —TE=F
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 7 #1,500,0017T — & #2,000,0007T - 1
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 7 1 2,000,0017T — & #52,500,0007T 2 -
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 75 #2,500,0017T — 7 ¥ 3,000,0007C - 2

HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000

75 13,000,001 — 7% ¥ 3,500,0007C
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11 Retirement benefits scheme contributions

The Group has retirement plans covering a
substantial portion of its employees.

The principal plans are defined contribution plans.
The plans for employees in Hong Kong are
registered under the Occupational Retirement
Schemes Ordinance (“ORSO Scheme”) and a
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme™)
established under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Ordinance in December 2000. The assets of the
schemes are held separately from those of the
Group in funds under the control of trustees, and in
the case of Singapore by the Central Provident Fund
Board of Singapore.

The ORSO Scheme is funded by monthly
contributions from both employees and the Group
at rates ranging from 5% to 12.5% of the
employee’s basic salary, depending on the length
of services with the Group.

For members of the MPF Scheme, the Group
contributes 5% of relevant payroll costs to the MPF
Scheme, which contribution is matched by the
employees.

The employees of the Group in the Mainland China
and Singapore are members of state-managed
retirement benefit schemes operated by the
relevant governments. The Group is required to
contribute certain percentage of payroll costs to
these schemes to fund the benefits. The only
obligation of the Group with respect to these
schemes is to make the specified contributions.

The amount charged to the income statement
which amounted to HK$39,781,000 (2003:
HK$35,611,000) represents contributions payable
to the plans by the Group at rates specified in the
rules of the plans less forfeitures of HK$830,000
(2003: HK$849,000) arising from employees
leaving the Group prior to completion of
qualifying service period.

At the balance sheet date, there were no forfeited
contributions which arose upon employees leaving
the retirement plans and which are available to
reduce the contributions payable in the future years
(2003: HK$375,000).

MBERME &

=87 SRS RN

KEBEZAE —BEAREKRITH
EEZRKFE - HpzxZE
EAREZHKEE - BA
BT ZRWFEBE —EEBE
RRET SR B T sE M 80 R IRETE
F—EAR—ZEZEEF+_R#E
o8 il M AR 2 5T SR BT B 32 HY
BHEIANERETE c ZtEICEE
MAEBEEENRFEAE - XA
EHEAUESTE  MAEFME
ZHEFABEFTMEPFRARESR

s
EE -

BERKFBZESCHKARER
REBMER G AER  tx
HEERFZSNEI125%TF -
BICEAEBZREFEME °

ERRHESHEIKE  AEHE
MR B (e 2 R A A
TERAE 5% MIEEZHK
H R IR -

A £ [ 7 B K B T NI 2
BEDREBBARILZER
BEIERAENEFEZKE AR
BZAMA B HEK - (ERRIK
WANMBEES  HRLEX/TE
RAZETANL - REBEYZ
SHEEBZEERZEHEE

ZAHER e

FFURZHRE NG 2 RIB B
39,781,000 (=T =4 :

75 #35,611,0007T) + Jh3E AN @
BEZEFEEECHEMIHNZ
®HH - RBEENTKE AL
RIS FHIRIBE A AL Em R 2
FRIA A ¥ 830,000 (—TE =4 ¢
75 #849,0007T) ©

REEABREER  TERA
BERHEKRSFEMEEM
HRREFERLAZINEZKZ
BUWHRIE (ZET=F B
375,0007T) °
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Finance costs

The amount represents interest on bank

borrowings wholly repayable within five years.
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MBER
ARAFAZHEENRITER
MEFRIE

Taxation HIE
2004 2003
—ETmE —TE=F
HK$’000 HK$°000
BETT BT T
Current tax REAT 1E
Hong Kong BB 61,347 46,511
Other jurisdictions Hfh Rl AR 7,016 5,322
68,363 51,833
(Over)underprovision in prior years TFEEREBRE) TR
Hong Kong a5 (86) 143
Other jurisdictions Hbh el xR (2,028) 940
(2,114) 1,083
Deferred tax (note 24) BRI TE (M52 24)
Current year 7 HA (6,462) (2,617)
Attributable to changes in tax rates AfkgE g - 956
(6,462) (1,661)
Taxation attributable to the RRRREWB
Company and its subsidiaries NRZIE 59,787 51,255

Hong Kong Profits Tax has been
calculated at 17.5% (2003: 17.5%) of the
estimated assessable profit for the year.

Taxation for other jurisdictions is
calculated at the rates prevailing
in the relevant jurisdictions.

The Group’s profit arising from

the manufacture of semiconductor
equipment and materials in Singapore
is non-taxable under a tax incentive
covering certain new products under the
Manufacturing Headquarters (“MH”)
status granted by the Singapore tax
authority. The tax exemption applies

to profits arising for a period of 10 years
from 1 January 2001, subject to the
fulfilment of certain criteria during

the period.

Certain subsidiaries of the Group
operating in the PRC are eligible for
certain tax holidays and concessions
and were exempted from PRC Income
Taxes for the year.

BERENESHEREAFEE A
JE R B A AR B 17.5%
(ZE2EZT=F : 17.5%)

o

A

oA TR E 2 BOR TR
BB AR 2 R 1T B

= &
ar=+ °

S B ¥ 03K 0 B0 E IR
MBTEERI]KE  RIE
BRI ERRE 2R
REETE - NEBEEH MK
FEZETHERRER
DR T EE AR PR EE AR 2 0 A
BERW - A_FF—F—
A—BRETFEAR - EH K
DEEITETEHEMHT » ZF
BESRER -

85 o B4R 2 2B 45 W R
D F B B R
B 8% A F M E
Fi1S B -

E o
ESsl

5 |
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MBERME &

Taxation continued BIE &
The charge for year can be reconciled to W 25 55 0 B B BT S8 R R
the profit before taxation perincome SEEEZHREYHER
statement as follows: IE
2004 2003
—TFmE —TT=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT BT T
Pofit before taxation B 35 A1 s 7 1,062,382 587,128
Tax at the domestic income tax rate of 17.5% LAZR # ﬁﬁ/a RE17.5%
(2003: 17.5%) (Z2ZT=F : 175%) ;T H 2 H1E 185,917 102,747
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible 5T T FE BRI B 7[_ A AR
in determining taxable profit HAXHREIVE 4,032 1,518
Tax effect of income that is not taxable AT 5E FE SR B A B A 9J§5( B
in determining taxable profit WA G 2 2 (7,324) (2,455)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised ATUERBEBBERE 22 14,530 6,733
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries EHMRAERELE ZHE AR
operating in other jurisdictions BEREZRE BB E (41,718) (7,042)
Effect of tax exemption under the MH status [HEE @A thhr m &R 18
Hesv® (90,114) (53,368)
Effect of tax exemption granted to PRC subsidiaries BB A RIS R IR
HeswE (5,028) -
(Over)underprovision in prior years TFEEREBZ)TR (2,114) 1,083
Others H A 1,606 1,083
Increase in opening deferred tax liability Tt 2 &4l 5| B E YR IE
resulting from changes in tax rates B &GN - 956
Taxation for the year ANEEIE 59,787 51,255
Dividends K2
2004 2003
—TTFEmE —TT=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT BT T
Interim dividend paid of HK$0.45 FEIR B ERER 04T (Z 2T =F ¢
(2003: HK$0.36) per share on 383,470,000 7 #0.367T) K % T 383,470,000%
(2003: 383,331,500) shares (ZZZ =4 : 383,331,5000%) 172,561 137,999
Special dividend paid of HK$0.55 FERIRE B FRRABH 055 (Z T =F -
(2003: nil) per share 4 ) Jk 2% ¥ 383,470,0004%
on 383,470,000 (2003: nil) shares (ZFT=F: &) 210,909 -
Proposed final dividend of BERRPRETGREE1.05L (ZFZ=
HK$1.05 (2003: HK$0.84) 7 1 HK$0.847T) Ik 2 T 385,268,500%
per share on 385,268,500 (ZZ=ZT =4 : 385,018,000/%)
(2003: 385,018,000) shares 404,532 323,415
788,002 461,414

The final dividend of HK$1.05
(2003: HK$0.84) per share has been
proposed by the directors and

is subject to approval by the
shareholders in general meeting.

EEgERRNRBRE
tﬂﬁﬁé@gmfmu%ﬁ F

BH0.847L) + BARERERAF
ﬁ@tﬁéﬁﬂ@: FA DK e
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15 Earnings per share
The calculation of the basic and diluted
earnings per share is based on the
following data:

=1
SIREA LR TR ST 5
BB

2004 2003
—EEMNE —TT=F
HKS$’000 HK$’000
EETT BT T
Earnings for the purpose of basic and FEEREAREHEREN
diluted earnings per share % B & 15 5 1,002,595 535,873
Number of shares
(in thousand)
Binz &=
(FAHIzt)
Weighted average number of shares
for the purpose of basic earnings AESRERNRZ
per share InE 15 Ik 2 384,313 383,410
Effect of dilutive potential shares KEEERDEESGIE 2
from the Employee Share Incentive Scheme BEEEETE 1,451 1,479
Weighted average number of shares
for the purpose of diluted earnings HEEREE RN
per share InE 15 Ik 2 385,764 384,889
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16 Property, plant and

ME - WERRE

MEBHRME &

equipment
Furniture,
Leasehold Leasehold fixtures
land and improve- Plant and and
buildings ments  machinery  equipment Total
Mat MM HeE RM - KB 1w
rgF ®iE Bl P&
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BEFT AT AT BETFr BETx
The Group &H
Cost A E
At 1 January 2004 RZZEZNFE—HA—H 238,924 188,066 | 1,265,085 73,982 | 1,766,057
Currency realignment B AR 573 124 658 187 1,542
Additions b 92,937 15,913 187,022 3,907 299,779
Disposals & (755) (4,050) | (118,662) 6,324) | (129,791)
Reclassification MM — (15,547) 66,357 (50,810) -
At 31 December 2004 RZTZNF+=-_A=+—H 331,679 184,506 | 1,400,460 20,942 | 1,937,587
Depreciation and impairment TERAEE
At 1 January 2004 RZZEZNFE—HA—H 129,034 123,540 757,779 59,052 | 1,069,405
Currency realignment E¥AE 230 120 423 152 925
Provided for the year RFEEE 8,714 16,751 153,217 3,432 182,114
Eliminated on disposals 6 B R — 1,717) (91,032) (3,930) (96,679)
Reclassification BN - (784) 43,362 (42,578) -
At 31 December 2004 RZTZNF+=-_A=+—H 137,978 137,910 863,749 16,128 | 1,155,765
Net book values REFE
At 31 December 2004 RZEENF+-_A=+—H 193,701 46,596 536,711 4,814 781,822
At 31 December 2003 RZZEZE=F+=A=+—H 109,890 64,526 507,306 14,930 696,652
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16 Property, plant and equipment

MBERMET &

continued
The carrying value of leasehold land and FHRBEO T REFZEREE -
buildings shown above comprises:
2004 2003
—gemE  -TT=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT BETIT
Land and buildings outside Hong Kong: REBUINZ L1 RIEF -
— Long leases — RHED 100,407 10,595
— Medium-term leases (Note) — R EF 4 (FF5E) 93,294 99,295
193,701 109,890

Note: The amount includes an amount of
HK$90,760,000 (2003: HK$96,813,000)
relating to a building situated in Singapore

on a piece of land leased from the Singapore
Housing & Development Board on the payment
of a yearly rental. The lease has a term of

30 years from 1 May 1990 and is renewable
upon expiry for a further term of 30 years.

BisE : B — AR I 248
F{EEHE#90,760,0007T (= F
T =4 : #H1096,813,0007T)  E
FEEzLHAFNEEERER
ZECHHE  FREHMHES
HHBHBA—NANZEFERA—H
B RB=T%F WAIELY
=t+F o
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17 Interest in subsidiaries MEBAS ZH#R

The Company

A7
2004 2003
—ETHE —EE=F
HKS’000 HK$’000
EBETT BT T

Unlisted shares: FEETRRG

At Directors’ valuation REEME 83,155 83,155
At cost BKAE 63,441 63,441
146,596 146,596
Loans to subsidiaries BERFTHE QR 337,615 248,586
484,211 395,182

Shares in the subsidiaries acquired pursuant
to the group reorganisation in preparation for
the listing of the Company’s shares on the
Stock Exchange in 1988 are stated at Directors’
valuation. Other investments in subsidiaries
are stated at cost.

The Directors’ valuation of the investments
in subsidiaries is based on the underlying
net tangible asset values of the subsidiaries
attributable to the Group as at the date of
acquisition, and after netting off the receipt
by the Company of dividends from the
pre-reorganisation profit of the
subsidiaries acquired.

Loans to subsidiaries are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and have no fixed
repayment terms. In the opinion of the
Directors, repayment of the amounts

will not be demanded by the Company within
the twelve months from the balance

sheet date. Accordingly, the amounts are
shown as non-current assets in the

balance sheet.

REREBRRB RO
—HWNANFEBZHA L™
METZEBEEEAMBAZ
MEBARREREHEEIIR -
R B R EZ Btk B R
ARIIER o

EXHHBARKREZHE
TiREREEREARE R
AEBEMEZEMNBARZ
BEREEFERSHIKRA
REEHBERARZEEEA
Al i A BT B 2 B B o

ETHEBRARZERBEE
2B REREERERY -
EXZERAB ARAKTE
REEEHREA T —EAR
ERMBRRER - Bt
ZETHENEERBERAT
EFERBEE -
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17 Interest in subsidiaries continued MBASIZHER &
Details of the principal subsidiaries at RZZETWMFE+—_A=+—H
31 December 2004 are as follows: ZEZWBRARFBOT ¢

Proportion of nominal
value of issued ordinary
share/registered capital

held by the Company

Place of
incorporation/
establishment

Nominal value of

Name of subsidiary issued capital Principal activities

Ly NGI R ERiiyp AV Vsl BEETRAZREE KRB PIFEEELT FTEER
T m Ak [
A& 7 BR E (B 2 LI
Fixed-rate Ordinary shares/
participating registered
shares capital Directly Indirectly
D= EEF Egilian) B fEl
B 5 RN
ASM Asia Limited Hong Kong HK$27,000 HK$1,000 100% - Providing purchasing services
S BB BB 71 27,0007T 711,000 7T to group companies
ARAA RHRBRBTEEANRA
ASM Assembly Hong Kong HK$100,000 HK$1,000 100% — Manufacture and sale of
Automation Limited BA 71 100,0007T 75 11,000 7T semiconductor equipment
LEEBHRMBRRAA RE RN EFEREM
ASM Assembly Equipment  Thailand — Baht7,000,000 — 100% Agency and marketing service
Bangkok Limited = Z= 7,000,000 RIB R TT5 H# E
ASM Assembly Equipment ~ Malaysia — MYR10,000 — 100% Agency and marketing service
(M) Sdn. Bhd. BoRE 10,000/5 R F1 55 7T RIB Je T35 HEE
ASM Semi-conductor PRC — US$11,000,000 — 100% Manufacture of
Materials (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.* & 11,000,0003E 7T semiconductor materials
S F MK ErERYH
CRYD AR AT
ASM Assembly Equipment ~ PRC — US$200,000 — 100% Trading in semiconductor
Trading (Shanghai) 22l 200,000 7T equipment
Co., Limited* BEEFBEEN
EEEHRIMERES
(L8 BRAT
ASM Assembly Materials Hong Kong  HK$2,000,000 HK$10,000 100% — Trading of semiconductor
Limited E 78 % 2,000,0007C 7 110,000 7T materials
Jo R YR B BEEFEZBYH
ARAA
ASM Assembly Products Netherlands — EUR 18,151 100% — Trading in semiconductor
B.V. 1e7 B8 BT 18,151 equipment
BEEFEREM
ASM Assembly Technology  Japan — JPY10,000,000 100% — Trading in semiconductor
Co., Limited SN 10,000,000 H T equipment
BEEYSREAMN
ASM Pacific (Bermuda) Bermuda — US$120,000 — 100% Insurance services to group
Limited ARE 120,000% 7T companies
SEANA R REARTS
ASM Pacific International Cayman Islands - HK$100 100% — Investment holding
Marketing Limited HERS 100 7T &R
ASM Pacific Investments Hong Kong - HK$2 100% - Investment holding and
Limited BB B2 T agency services
TERTFIRE REER R RIE RS
ARAA
ASM Pacific KOR Limited Hong Kong — HK$500,000 100% — Marketing services in Korea
5 7 15 500,0007C EEEETSHEE
ASM Technology Singapore  Singapore - $$10,000,000 100% - Manufacture and sale of
Pte Limited F oo 10,000,000 N3 7T semiconductor equipment
and materials
BE R B EREEM
Kkt
ASM Pacific Assembly United States — US$60,000 — 100% Trading in semiconductor
Products, Inc. of America 60,0003 7T equipment
ES BEEYESREAMN

50 m



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

R 75 80 R B o

17 Interest in subsidiaries continued MBASIZHER &
Details of the principal subsidiaries at RZFETWEF+—_A=+—
31 December 2004 are as follows: ZEBWBRARFBOT ¢

60

Proportion of nominal
value of issued ordinary
share/registered capital

held by the Company

Place of
incorporation/
establishment

Nominal value of

Name of subsidiary issued capital

&

Principal activities

LIy ENGIER ERiioavErE: Yl BEETRAZREE KRB PIFEEEST TEER
B0 /5 it
& 7 BRE B 2 L I
Fixed-rate Ordinary shares/
participating registered
shares capital Directly Indirectly
o= EEF TER M, H#E fEl
B 5 RN
ASM Technology (M) Malaysia — MYR7,000,000 100% — Manufacture of semiconductor
Sdn. Bhd. BRAE 7,000,00055 2K 7 35 7T equipment and materials
BUEV EREEM RYH
Capital Equipment Guernsey, - HK$1,000 - 100% Investment holding and
Distribution Limited Channel Islands 75 ¥ 1,000 7T provision of manufacturing
BRESRAS and marketing infrastructure
in Mainland China and Asia
RE AR R AE R BK BE R
DMRHEERTISHE
B2
Edgeward Development Guernsey, — US$10,000 — 100% Investment holding and
Limited Channel Islands 10,0003 7T provision of manufacturing
BRESRAS and marketing infrastructure
in Mainland China and Asia
BEER REPBARER
MR ER TSR
E-g
Shenzhen ASM Micro PRC - (Note 1) - (Note 1) Manufacture of parts of
Electronic Technology 2l (MF7E 1) (7% 1) semiconductorequipment
Co., Limited B 3 o B B 2R H AL
YN ERE TR
BRAR
Shenzhen ASM Precision PRC - (Note 2) - (Note 2) Manufacture of parts of
Machinery Manufactory 2l (MI37% 2) (3% 2) semiconductorequipment
Limited BE - BEEAEM ARG
RIS HE A B
ARAA
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17 Interest in subsidiaries continued

Note 1:

Under a joint venture agreement, the

Group has committed to contribute 100% of
the registered capital of HK$322,300,000 in
Shenzhen ASM Micro Electronic Technology
Co., Limited (“MET”), a co-operative joint
venture company established in the PRC with
a term of 10 years commencing October 1994.
On 23 February 2004, the term was approved
to extend for a further period of five years to
October 2009. At 31 December 2004,

the Group has paid up approximately
HK$310,829,000 as registered capital of MET.
The Group is to bear the entire risk and
liabilities of MET and, other than a fixed
annual amount attributable to assets
contributed by the PRC joint venture partner,
is entitled to the entire profit or loss of MET.
On cessation of the joint venture company, the
Group will be entitled to all assets other than
those contributed by the PRC joint venture
partner and those irremovable building
improvements.

Note 2:

Under a joint venture agreement, the Group
has contributed 95% of the registered capital
of HK$125,000,000 in Shenzhen ASM
Precision Machinery Manufactory Limited
(“PMM”), a co-operative joint venture company
in the PRC with a term of 10 years commencing
October 1990. On 28 June 2000, the term was
approved to extend for a further period of five
years to October 2005. On 1 April 2004, the
Group applied for the de-registration of PMM
and approval to merge the operations of PMM
with MET. Such application is still in progress
up to the date of this report. Under the joint
venture agreement, the Group will be entitled
to 100% of the joint venture company’s profit
after deducting a fixed annual amount
attributable to assets contributed by the PRC
joint venture partner. On cessation of the joint
venture company, the Group will be entitled to
all assets other than those contributed by the
PRC joint venture partner and those
irremovable building improvements.

* Established as a wholly foreign owned
enterprise in the PRC.

MBERMET &

MEBASIZHELE &

Me3ET -

KBABKEEH  AEEITER
R L2 AR E R RRY
FEMEFREARAA ([MEF
B ) 1l 5% 2 B 5 AR AR 4 #&
322,300,0007C 2 100% » & {EHm — 1
huE+ AR AB+H - R=ZZTZ
ME-A-+=H ZABKLEAH
ZHEEHEEERMNAEBERAFE
TETNFTA - RZEEMF+ =
A=+—HB  AKBEEXNHBE
310,829,000 C fE A M E F R A it
B A BEBEAELEEL
BB EKERREMREEE
BEZEFEENEN  KREEB
BEMETRIEZIRBREE
WA ZHXEEMEFRIE 2 25
FskEiE - eELERRINIEER
BRhBESEKERRMBEZEER
T 2 EEMEBI - NEET
ZEWETRIBCHIBEEMEE -

faE2 -

KBREBLESH  AEEFTER

B S 2 &R R ENRY

FEREEMBEER A TEZ

A &) 7 it A% A8 74 8 125,000,0007T 2

95% - AEHI— N NZF T+ Akt -
BH+F  RZZTEZEZTFA-FN
H ZABREEGHN2EIFHEER
HEXERAFE_ZTTRAF+A - R
ZZENFNA—H - AEEAFRY
FERBEERRIEGR A R BB
R W EKEEBMEE TR
G0t c BHEARRERMA - BHBRE
MEEMBEER - BESELKESY
AEBEZECERKERRZEHE
o EANMBPREELCERERE
T EEERGBFTHERE - A
BERENANEER  BRPBREEL
EREMBECEERTABS 22
EMEEIN  REBAIEZEZAALZ
FTBEEMEE -

ERBEKRL BN EBERE -



== NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

17

18

Interest in subsidiaries continued

All the principal subsidiaries operate
predominantly in their respective place of
incorporation/establishment unless
specified otherwise under the heading
“principal activities”.

The fixed-rate participating shares of the
subsidiaries are held by ASM International.
These shares carry no voting rights, no
rights to participate in a distribution of
profits, and very limited rights on a return
of capital.

No debt security has been issued by any of
the subsidiaries at any time during the year
oris outstanding at the end of the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of
the Group which, in the opinion of the
Directors, principally affected the results or
net assets of the Group. To give details of
other subsidiaries would, in the opinion

of the Directors, result in particulars of
excessive length.

MEBASZ#EE &

BREIFZXBIEANSEHHA
SN FBEZEMBARIERA
Bz 52 /AR 2 b A& E
& AR D ZEERERM
¥ B ASM International T #5 & -
ZEBROAI=ZEREZEF -
NEEZEDR 2 EF - WE
BRREFRAZEIFRETERZ
R o

EWMB AR ERFEMBEET
BRI  AEFEHERE
BZERAS °

EZgRRLRIBAEEZ
MELAR  BAEEZEER
EEREEFE EZ8RA
BHINEMIMB AR 2B E
REBRITE -

MBERME &

Inventories 58

The Group

55
2004 2003
—TFENE —TT=F
HK$’000 HK$°000
BETT BT T
Raw materials R 157,334 148,293
Work in progress E®m 326,062 298,748
Finished goods BURY dh 71,434 82,501
554,830 529,542

Included above are raw materials of
HK$4,388,000 (2003: HK$1,822,000),
work in progress of HK$1,522,000 (2003:
HK$23,912,000) and finished goods of
HK$29,331,000 (2003: HK$1,269,000)
which are carried at net realisable value.

A EBERA SR ETE 2 R
4,388,000 (T BE=F B
1,822,0007T) * 7£ & 8 1,522,000
T (ZEET =4 : #23,912,0007T)
K BURK h 78 29,331,0000T (=&

T =4 : #E¥1,269,0007T)
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Payment terms with customers are mainly on

credit together with deposits. Invoices are normally
payable within 30 days to 60 days of issuance,
except for certain well established customers,
where the terms are extended to 3 to 4 months.
Each customer has a pre-set maximum credit limit.

Note:

Amounts due from ASM International

group companies are unsecured, non-interest
bearing and repayable according to normal
trade terms.

BEMARAEAEEREFEEMET
o BERRERLEE=TZE
ANTRABEANRK - 1S TFE
BRUONEF AR - HARK
HEeLERE=ZZMA - F—F
PYEIEE={EERSE -

B 5

ASM International £ & 2 & A7
RERBHREER  EFER
BE-—RESERIRATER -

19 Trade and other receivables B 5 RH it B AR
The Group
]
2004 2003
—EENE —TE=F
HKS’000 HK$°000
BETR BT T
Trade receivables 2 S rEKER 597,164 682,650
Other receivables, deposits and HEMERER ek
prepayments TEft R IE 44,466 52,558
Amounts due from ASM International ASM International & & 2 7]
group companies — trade (Note) FrRzE — B85 (&) 593 5,042
642,223 740,250
An aging analysis of trade receivables is as follows: BZERERRRDTT -
Not yet due SRR 380,045 541,220
Overdue within 30 days i Hi 30K 132,935 113,766
Overdue within 31 to 60 days BHI31E 60K 56,985 27,664
Overdue within 61 to 90 days B Ei61E2 90K 19,331 -
Overdue over 90 days 161 B 8 8 90K 7,868 -
597,164 682,650
Credit policy: BB -
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20 Trade and other payables B 5 & H i & AR
The Group
=3
2004 2003
—ETmE —TT=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
EETT BT T
Trade payables B EMER 193,448 334,161
Other payables and accrued Hih AR K
charges EEtEA 267,428 152,041
Amounts due to ASM International R ASM International £ [& A 7]
group companies — trade (Note) FIE— B 5 (M) 408 432
461,284 486,634
An aging analysis of trade payables is as follows: BZEMERRRTHT -
Not yet due 8 A B #A 93,201 194,627
Overdue within 30 days i Hi 30K 55,543 97,049
Overdue within 31 to 60 days i Hi 312 60K 39,275 37,518
Overdue within 61 to 90 days 0 HI612 90K 5,334 4,406
Overdue over 90 days 80 A 8 8 90K 95 561
193,448 334,161
Note: Mo

Amounts due to ASM International group

companies are unsecured, non-interest bearing and

repayable according to normal trade terms.

/R ASM Internationals B 2 &
FEHREER  BEFLSR
BE—WEZIERREEER -
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21 Share capital 1'% S
2004 2003
—EEmE ZET=F
HK$’000 HK$°000
BETT BT T
Issued and fully paid: E#TRAMERE -
Shares of HK$0.10 each BREEAE010TRM
At 1 January m—A—H 38,502 38,333
Shares repurchased and cancelled O i Rk 2 Ik (155) -
Shares issued under the Employee B E B D SR &I E
Share Incentive Scheme ESopaidn) 180 169
At 31 December WRt+=-—A=+—H 38,527 38,502
The authorised share capital of the Company KRR ZEERN BB
is HK$50 million, comprising 500 million AT&ET HARAER:
shares of HK$0.10 each. FREEB¥0.10T °
During the year, 1,798,500 shares were REA XARREBEEER
issued at par to eligible employees MEBEE  MEERZ
and members of management under the EENREEREKBIZREE
Employee Share Incentive Scheme. E%171,798,5000% °
On 24 February 2005, the Group resolved to RZEERF A=+
contribute HK$180,000 to the Employee A NEEZARFEE
Share Incentive Scheme enabling the 180,0007t * f# 1€ B I {7 52
trustees of the scheme to subscribe for a FIEZEEAREBEZAE
total of 1,800,000 shares at par in the HEERE - SIEEE
Company upon the expiry of a defined REARAIR G
qualification period. 1,800,000% °
During the year, the Company repurchased RAHIR - AND B FE B X FT
its own shares on the Stock Exchange EEEAATRMOIT
as follows:
Price per share Aggregate
Number of shares Highest Lowest consideration paid
Month of repurchase of HK$0.10 each HK$ HK$ HK$’000
Bz A5 AR (B sRESE FRZIEE B @RE
0107t th 2 # B B B BT
June 2004 ~ —EEEN A 1,548,000 28.90 26.55 42,485

The above shares were cancelled upon
repurchase and accordingly the issued
share capital of the Company was reduced
by the nominal value of these shares.

The premium payable on repurchase was
charged against the share premium.

An amount equivalent to the nominal
value of the shares cancelled was
transferred from accumulated profits to the
capital redemption reserve.

A BB B E B
o RNRBZEBEITRA
B AR FE R D A B A D &
RHEE - MEENZ®E
ERBAGEFRME -
HERSEIHERMOHER
BEeBEAE REE N &
EERNEOMFE -
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22 Employee Share Incentive Scheme

The Scheme is for the benefit of the Group’s
employees and members of management

and has a life of 10 years starting from
December 1989. On 25 June 1999, at an
extraordinary general meeting of the
Company, the shareholders approved to
extend the period of the Scheme for a
further term of 10 years up to 23 March
2010 and allow up to 5% of the issued

share capital of the Company from time to
time, excluding any shares of the Company
subscribed for or purchased pursuant to the

Scheme since 23 March 1990, to be

subscribed for or purchased pursuant to the

Scheme during the extended period.

On 24 February 2004, the directors

resolved to contribute HK$180,000 to the

Scheme, enabling the trustees of the

Scheme to subscribe for a total of 1,800,000

shares in the Company for the benefit of
employees and members of the

management of the Group in respect of

their services for the year ended

31 December 2003 upon expiration of the
defined qualification period. 1,798,500 of
these shares entitlements were issued on
15 December 2004 and the market value of
these shares at the date of issue amounted

to approximately HK$50,628,000. The

1,500 unallotted shares were cancelled by

the Company on the same date.

On 24 February 2005, the Directors

resolved to contribute HK$180,000 to the

Scheme, enabling the trustees of the
Scheme to subscribe for a total of
1,800,000 shares in the Company for the

benefit of employees and members of the

management of the Group in respect of
their services for the year ended

31 December 2004 upon the expiration of

a defined qualification period.

The costs on the Scheme are recognised as

expenses in the period in which the

relevant employees’ services are rendered

and are calculated with reference to the
nominal value of shares expected to be
issued under the Scheme.

66

am NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued  BAF iR KM s &

1& & ix 9 58 Bh 1 B2
HHEZEAAEEREE REE
BEXKEZMAEMR - HIRA
TE - R-ANANAFE+ AR
e R—NANFRAZTEHEHA
BRITZARRREINARE L
R EZFEER+F - B
ET-TF=ZRF=+=HI"
VA B2 A T = HA ) AR IR 7% ) 3R
BRBEZROBERELSX
RABEETRABDZH(TE
EA-NANAZEF=A_-1+=H
RIEZHERBERBEE 2 EM
BREAER) o

EFeR_SENF-_A=Z+WMA
R E) RZ B 2 4 30E B8 180,000
TL o MEZFIEZERARERAE
EEHEEREEBEXKERERE
AEBEERS ST =F
+—A=+—BLFEmRRE
2R BREXZRBEAK
1,800,000f8 " A& & o B
CEENE+ - A+RBED#ET
1,798,50008% @ METHZIERH
2 518 A% #50,628,0007T °
FERARAIEEHEEFRREEL
91,5008 °

FEFeRN _EETRF_A_+
=R RS

180,0007T + PAfE &% 6l E 2 {5 5E A
RIEEE R EIMEEME - gER A
EEEBELNEEREREHE
—EENF+_A=+—HIF
ERREZRE  AEIZRE
& ££1,800,000/% AN A &) A% 1D ©

BERNDEBHEZERHR

HERBREHERGHAEER

X WARIE K IR R IE B T
etz BREERHE -



a= NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued  BAF M KM s &

23 Other reserves Hih e
The Company
AT
2004 2003
—ETmE —TE=F
HK$’000 HK$°000
EETR BT T
Share premium B 4 it (8
At 1 January n—H—H 126,528 126,528
Premium paid on repurchase of B4 &7 v
shares (note 21) EfEE (FaE21) (42,330) -
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 84,198 126,528
Special reserve 455 k1
At 1 January and 31 December R—A—RAR+=-—A=+—H 56,144 56,144
Capital redemption reserve EAMEO G E
Repurchase of shares (note 21) and B8 2 B fn (P 5E21)
at 31 December ER+=ZA=+—H 155 -
Accumulated profits REnF
At 1 January n—A—H 813,269 668,543
Repurchase of shares (note 21) [ f 2 Bk fp (Mt aE21) (155) -
Net profit for the year ENCERED R 649,866 606,140
Dividends (note 14) BB (P aE14) (788,002) (461,414)
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 674,978 813,269
Total other reserves Hib 528 815,475 995,941

The special reserve represents the
difference between the nominal amount of
the share capital issued by the Company
and the book value of the underlying net
assets of subsidiaries acquired as a result
of the Group’s reorganisation in 1988 in
preparation for the Company’s listing on
the Stock Exchange, after netting off the
receipt by the Company of dividends from
the pre-reorganisation profit.

The Company’s reserves available for
distribution to shareholders, calculated in
accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong,
amounted to HK$1,079,510,000 (2003:
HK$1,136,684,000), as in accordance with
the Company’s Articles of Association,
dividends can only be distributed out of
profits of the Company.

KRR %R T

ARABBEHETRATE
BN N\NFAEEER
VA X X B FE B X BT £
EBASHMBAR ZE®
BEFEZEZR  REE
HBEAQREEEEAR
i M BT ER 2 IR R e

RRABZAIMHED IR FRE
HE DREESEERE
FRAZzeRAGE -
& HB%1,079,510,0007T
(=T =F : Bk
1,136,684,000) ° 1R & A&
NCIPA/NE FE R g gl
FTiE - RATEF A5
& A% B, o

67 W



am NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued  BAF M KM &

24 Deferred taxation BIEHIE
A summary of the major deferred RAFREFEEAE
tax liabilities and assets recognised KPR EBELER
and movements thereon during the current  EEBENMEE M H &
and prior reporting periods is as follows: B -
Accelerated
tax Tax
depreciation losses Others Total
MRFERTE MEBRE EHh A
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BETT BEFr ABETE
The Group %5
At 1 January 2003 R-ZE=F—8—0 23,351 (11,806) (3,010) 8,535
(Credit) charge to income for the year AKEFRAZ (KE)ZH (3,232) (118) 733 (2,617)
Exchange differences Bz 6 — © -
Effect of change in tax rate charge AR RSN mRA
to income statement Z X 2,314 (1,107) (251) 956

At 31 December 2003 and

1 January 2004 22,439 (13,031) (2,534) 6,874
(Credit) charge to income for the year AKEFRAZ (KE)ZH (19,473) 13,031 (20) (6,462)
Exchange differences Bz ©)] — (23) (26)
At 31 December 2004 R-ZBZEWNF+=-_A=+—H 2,963 — (2,577) 386
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24 Deferred taxation continued

The following is the analysis of the
deferred tax balances for balance

BIEHIE B
AT 2R IR ST T TR 45 R
REERBRIK

MBERMET &

sheet presentation purpose: FRYEZ DT -
2004 2003
—EEmE —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$°000
BETT BT T
Deferred tax liabilities FEERHEEE 2,385 9,227
Deferred tax assets EEHRBEEE (1,999) (2,353)
386 6,874

At 31 December 2004, the Group has
unused tax losses of HK$139,233,000
(2003: HK$99,457,000) available for offset
against future profits. At 31 December
2004, no deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of the tax losses due
to the unpredictability of future profit
streams. At 31 December 2003, a deferred
tax asset amounted to HK$13,031,000 was
recognised for such losses and no deferred
tax asset was recognised in respect of
the remaining tax losses due to the
unpredictability of future profit stream.
Included in unrecognised tax losses are
losses of HK$31,302,000 that will expire
during the year 2009 to 2011 (2003:
HK$17,774,000 expiring during the year
2008 to year 2010). Other losses may be
carried forward indefinitely.

E-ETEMF+-_A=+—80"
NEE A B 139,233,000 (- 2E
= : B 199,457,0007T) KA R
WIERRERT ZFOBBEER -
RZZZNF+_A=+—H EA
KRICHMO T A BRIE - W EERIE
ERBBEE R_ZEZE=F+=-A
=+—H BERHEZEEERTEE
13,031,000 HIEEFL B E E - T84
MBBEEE BARREFNRA
TEEM - FTARGEERABEERIBEE
Eeo B RERNBEBIERE
31,302,000t R ST NFE
ZE——FEHB(ZZE=F B
17,774,000 EEREBER = N\F
EZET-TFEHE) - HaEER N
WA EEE -
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25 Purchase of a subsidiary

On 1 January 2004, the Group

acquired 100% of the issued share
capital of ASM Pacific Assembly Products,
Inc. for a cash consideration of

WiE—E B AE

AEBR_ZZTMFE—-—HF—HI
IR & (B 7% # 466,0007T Y B ASM
Pacific Assembly Products, Inc.Z
ZEFE BTG o bR F A

HK$466,000. This transaction was BAHAAR -
accounted for using the purchase
method of accounting.
2004 2003
—gemE —TT-&
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT BEF T
Net assets acquired: WS EEFE :
Inventories mE 165 -
Trade and other receivables B 5 & E e U AR R 3,308 -
Bank balances and cash RITHEBRIRE 2,196 -
Trade and other payables B 5 K EHMFE R (5,203) —
466 —
Cash consideration ReRE 466 —
Net cash inflow arising on acquisition : KEFRNFREWA :
Cash consideration ReRE (466) -
Bank balances and cash acquired WENRITESRRRS 2,196 -
1,730 —
The subsidiary acquired did not make FANZMB AR ZUH
any significant contribution to the B EEREENES
results and cash flows of the Group KR REFRKEKRHD
during the year. =17



m= NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

26

27

MBERMET &

Contingent liabilities HAEE
The Group
£E
2004 2003
—semE -TT=4
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETR BT
Guarantees given RIEER 715 913
The Company has given guarantees to RNAIFME AR MRITEIE — &
banks in respect of general banking facilities MITHEER R_ZZE=ZFR
granted to subsidiaries. These facilities —EENF+A=+—H
were not utilised by the subsidiaries as b8~ B AR E) A AT EELR -
at 31 December 2004 and 2003.
Capital commitments EAREE
The Group
%@
2004 2003
—semE -TT=4
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT BT T
Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition EENERRMBRERABERZ
of property, plant and equipment contracted for EHRBEYME BELERZEBZ
but not provided in the financial statements BT 37,311 35,805
Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition of EHEERNRENCEEEE
property, plant and equipment authorised but mE - BELREZ
not contracted for BARX W 156,671 212,995
193,982 248,800

The Company had no significant capital
commitments at the balance sheet date.

RREEERBEREERALE
EREARESE

o
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28 Operating lease commitments

At 31 December 2004, the Group had
commitments for future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of land and
buildings which fall due as follows:

RoEmEt-A=+-R -
AEER BT L LB
Bt R 2 R A RIE A
HRERS

MEBHRMEE &

The Group

L]
2004 2003
—ETTNE —ET=F
HKS$’000 HK$’000
BETT BT T
Within one year —FR 25,915 27,076
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_FEERF (BIEEHEME) 46,714 37,081
Over five years B hF 29,314 38,173
101,943 102,330

Operating lease payments represent rentals
payable by the Group for certain of its
manufacturing plants, office properties and
quarters. Except for the lease in respect of a
piece of land rented from the Singapore
Housing & Development Board (details of
which are set out in note 16), other leases
are negotiated for an average terms of two to
five years.

The Company had no operating lease
commitments at the balance sheet date.

EEHONKAAREERET
BE - MIEREsZENE
BT —RBRAFIMNEEER
BRZEGHEAN L (KFE
PR EESE1618) b - HHL
FHEMFEFERLFET —R o

ARREEERBERGEERLES
FERAE -



29 Share option schemes

ASM International has adopted
various share option schemes for the
primary purpose of providing
incentives to the directors and eligible
employees of ASM International and
its subsidiaries. Under these
schemes, key employees of ASM
International and its subsidiaries may
purchase a specific number of shares
of ASM International. Options are
priced at market value in Euros or US
dollars on the date of grant, are
generally vesting in equal parts over a
period of five years and generally will
expire after five or ten years.

A summary of the movements of

a= NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued  BAF M KM s &

E ]

ASM International£% /3 LA
HE R T B LA S E)ASM
International & X fff & 2 7] &9
EEZREEBEL - BE
S LT £ - ASM International
REWNBARIMEZET
AEBEEHEMASM
Internationalfi% 2 - R A% T
BAETEBUBMTHET
REMNBTE - —KiME
Z SRR B A A
EHBHHTE - URAF
s+ FRE

A BIASM International 2 i& 4
BRYARARIEERARAM
HBARMAEKE LW

share options of ASM International gEmmT
granted to the directors of the
Company and eligible employees of
the Company and its subsidiaries is
as follows:
Held by
Held by eligible
directors employees
EERA AERET
B¥E
At 1 January 2004 RZTZTWNF—A—AH 382,000 319,700
Exercised during the year RARFRITE 25,000 27,900
At 31 December 2004 R-ZZETNF+-_A=+—H 357,000 291,800

The exercise prices of the above
outstanding options are ranged from
US$15.44 to US$19.32.

A LB EITRBAET
EER T F15.44%TT
E19.32% 7T
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30 Related party transactions

@

(b)

(©

()

74

During the year, the Group paid an annual
management fee of HK$1,500,000 (2003:
HK$1,500,000) to ASM International under a
consultancy agreement between ASM International
and the Company. Pursuant to the agreement, ASM
International acts as a consultant, introduces new
business and provides assistance in business
development, general management support and
services, international expertise and market
information to the Group. The agreement, which
commenced on 5 December 1988, was for an initial
period of three years and is terminable thereafter by
six months’ notice in writing by either party.

During the year, the Group acquired the entire
interest of a subsidiary from ASM International at
a consideration of HK$466,000.

On 16 March 2004, the Company entered into

a management and production agreement (the
“Agreement”) with ASM International. The
Agreement was commenced from the date of the
Agreement for a term of one year and is terminable
by three months’ notice in writing by either party.
Details of the Agreement are set out in the
announcement dated 18 March 2004 made by

the Company.

Pursuant to the Agreement, the Group provides
management services (including services for
administration and financial matters and provision
of supporting personnel) to ASM International group
companies in respect of the production facility of
ASM International established in the Republic of
Singapore, at a quarterly fee of HK$375,000.
Management service fee received during the year
amounted to HK$1,187,500 (2003: nil).

In addition, the Group also agrees to manufacture
metal parts for ASM International at a cost-plus
basis. The manufacture of metal parts for ASM
International during the year amounted to
HK$1,996,000 (2003: nil).

During the year ended 31 December 2003, the
Group traded with ASM International group
companies amounting to HK$9,206,000. The sales
to ASM International group companies were in its
normal course of business and in the opinion of the
Directors of the Company, the transactions were
carried out at market price. There was no such
transaction for the year ended 31 December 2004.

MBERME &

FERX S

(a) 1R 3% — T H ASM Internationalf2 ZX A 7]
FIIZ2ERWHE  SERAFEMRASM
International 3z 1< & 2 & & # 1,500,0007T
(ZEZT =% : #%1,500,00070) ° RE&
Z W © ASM International# {E 7 & & &
Bl BAREENEBTEBLRREHREBERE
2B —MEEZERERE  BERFEXE
MERTHEM - ZWWEH - NLNANFE+
ZREHBER VEBARN=F  HETA

MEM—SFAANEAEm@BAMKL -

(b) AAFE - £ E B ¥ 466,0000T 2 1B
[A1ASM Internationallt B8 & T~ — & BT /&
NAVZFBEER -

(c)R—ZZ2WMHE=A+/5H  ARQRAEHASM
International# 5] T —IBEB M EEWZE °
ZHhEREBREY - BE—F A
FRH—FA=ZEAEMBAOMKRL - HH
ZEHMAREHERARBR-_ZEZTMF
ZAt+NBzZRAE -

RIEZ W= - ANE B AASM International
NAEIRF IR 2 A EREIREE
ERE(BETREMBER ZRBE IR
HASZEEZE) §FERR/B375000
7‘5 cHAEE  AEBCUWBZEERE B
BHEA1,187500L (ZEE=F + &) o

NEEE A B PR AR DA E 2E A ASM
International® & & B - RANFE -
$;‘%l§%ﬁ¢tﬁi%@a1ﬁ@@%;‘%ﬁ%
1,996,000( —TZEZE =4 : ) o

(DEE=ZZFEE=F+=-_A=+—HI1
7N £ E B ASM International £ & 2 7
FTRHEHERGPHETEHLELK
9,206,000 © MEFERAE EASM
International £ B Q& Z I ERH AT S
BRET BHE_ZTZTWF+ A
T+ —BASBEWEETHELS



FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY LFEUBERE

For the year ended 31 December

HET-_A=+-BLFE

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
—EENE —TT=F —TT-_F _TT—F _TTITF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
BETFRT BETT BEFTT BEFTT BETT

Results E
Turnover = 3,828,930 | 2,604,823 | 1,846,016 | 1,560,227 |3,989,130
Profit before taxation B Bt A& 1,062,382 587,128 302,181 249,126 (1,175,215
Taxation B (59,787) (51,255) (17,477) (17,880) | (95,032)
Net profit for the year IR JE 3 i A 1,002,595 535,873 284,704 231,246 (1,080,183
At 31 December
+=—A=+—H
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
—EENE —TT=F —TT_F _TT—F _TTITF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
BETFT BETT BEFTT BEFTT BETT
Assets and liabilities BEHAR
Non-current assets EMEEE 783,821 699,005 710,772 758,025 | 768,794
Current assets MBEE 1,960,412 | 1,782,870 | 1,412,508 | 1,407,483 [2,129,135
Current liabilities mEaE (564,383) | (557,146) | (357,004) | (320,925) | (787,902)
Net current assets mEEEFE 1,396,029 | 1,225,724 | 1,055,504 | 1,086,558 |[1,341,233
Non-current liabilities FnBAE (2,385) 9,227) (10,204) (15,536) | (16,427)
Shareholders’ funds R R A 25 2,177,465 | 1,915,502 | 1,756,072 | 1,829,047 |2,093,600
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12/F Watson Centre

16-22 Kung Yip Street

Kwai Chung, Hong Kong
Telephone (852) 2424 2021
Facsimile (852) 2481 3367

ASM Asia Limited

ASM Assembly Automation Limited
ASM Assembly Materials Limited

ASM Technology Singapore Pte. Limited
ASM Technology (M) Sdn.Bhd.

ASM Micro Electronic Technology
Company Limited, Shenzhen

ASM Semi-conductor Materials (Shenzhen)
Company Limited

www.asmpacific.com
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